BUFFALO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BUFFALO COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2024

The Buffalo County Board of Commissioners and the Buffalo County Board of Equalization met on Tuesday, December 10, 2024
at 9:00 A.M. and 9:30 A.M. Chairperson Klein called the meeting to order and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. The
following Board members responded to roll call: Timothy Higgins, Myron Kouba, Ronald Loeffelholz, Daniel Lynch, Bill Maendele,
Sherry Morrow and Ivan Klein. A copy of the acknowledgment and receipt of notice and agenda by the Board of Commissioners is
attached to these minutes. Public notice of this meeting was published/posted in the Kearney Hub, on the Buffalo County web site, and
the bulletin boards located outside the County Clerk’s office and County Board Room on December 5, 2024. Chairperson Klein
announced that in accordance with Section 84-1412 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes, a current copy of the Open Meetings Act is
available for review and posted at the back of the Board Room. County Clerk Heather Christensen took all proceedings hereinafter
shown; while the convened meeting was open to the public. Deputy County Attorney Josiah Davis was present.

REGULAR AGENDA

Moved by Higgins and seconded by Maendele to approve the November 26, 2024 Board meeting minutes. Upon roll call vote,
the following Board members voted "Aye": Higgins, Maendele, Kouba, Loeffelholz, Lynch, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Morrow and seconded by Lynch to ratify the following November 29, 2024 payroll claims processed by the County
Clerk. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Morrow, Lynch, Higgins, Kouba, Loeffelholz, Maendele and

Klein. Motion declared carried.

NOVEMBER 29, 2024 PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND

NET PAYROLL 381,091.63
RETIREMENT PLANS AMERITAS | R | EMPE RET 63,115.66
BUFFALO CO COURT E | GARNISHMENT 166.21
FIRST NATIONAL BANK T | FEDERAL TAXES 129,845.85
ERIN M MCCARTNEY E | GARNISHMENT 402.00
STATE OF NE T | STATE TAXES 22,011.67
ROAD FUND

NET PAYROLL 71,677.93
RETIREMENT PLANS AMERITAS | R | EMPE RET 10,396.07
BUFFALO CO COURT E | GARNISHMENT 490.66
FIRST NATIONAL BANK T | FEDERAL TAXES 21,524.10
STATE OF NE T | STATE TAXES 3,414.05
WEED FUND

NET PAYROLL 5,960.90
RETIREMENT PLANS AMERITAS | R | EMPE RET 889.44
FIRST NATIONAL BANK T | FEDERAL TAXES 1,892.90
STATE OF NE T | STATE TAXES 301.35

Chairperson Klein read into the record and presented the Shelton Girls Volleyball Team with an Achievement Award for being
Nebraska State Champions.

Commissioner Lynch read into the record the Resolution of Commendation for Bobby Payne and John Gosswein. Kearney
Police Chief Bryan Waugh presented a certificatie of appreciation from the City of Kearney City Council to Payne and Gosswein.
Sheriff Neil Miller presented a plaque to Payne and Gosswein from the Buffalo County Sheriff’s Department. Moved by Higgins and
seconded by Loeffelholz to approve the following Resolutions 2024-51 and 2024-52. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members
voted "Aye": Higgins, Loeffelholz, Kouba, Lynch, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

RESOLUTION 2024-51

Whereas, Chaplain Bobby Payne has faithfully served as a law enforcement and jail chaplain at Kearney/Buffalo County for 30 years,

providing compassionate spiritual care, counsel, and guidance to public safety personnel and other individuals; and

Whereas, Chaplain Bobby Payne has dedicated his time, energy, and expertise to the ministry of reconciliation, healing, and hope,

touching the lives of countless individuals; and

Whereas, through his tireless efforts, Chaplain Bobby Payne has fostered an environment of spiritual growth, personal transformation,

and emotional support, helping many individuals find peace, strength, and purpose during difficult experiences in their lives; and

Whereas, Chaplain Bobby Payne has consistently demonstrated professionalism, kindness, and a commitment to upholding the dignity of

every person in his care, regardless of their background, past mistakes, or current circumstances; and



Whereas, Chaplain Bobby Payne has worked collaboratively with fellow staff members, law enforcement, and community organizations

to enhance the overall well-being of public safety personnel; and

Whereas, his service has not only had a profound impact on the individuals he has directly worked with, but has also inspired a culture of

compassion and understanding within the law enforcement community and beyond; and

Whereas, Chaplain Bobby Payne’s unwavering dedication to the spiritual, emotional, and social needs of the law enforcement
community, he has truly made a lasting difference in the lives of many and exemplifies the values of service, commitment, and

compassion.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that we, the Buffalo County Board of Commissioners hereby extend our deepest gratitude and heartfelt

appreciation to Chaplain Bobby Payne for his years of dedicated service as a law enforcement and jail chaplain; therefore

Be it further resolved, that we recognize his significant contribution to the lives of those we employee and those for whom we care; we
wish him continued success and blessings in all future endeavors, knowing that his legacy of service and compassion will live on in the

hearts of those he has served.

RESOLUTION 2024-52

Whereas, Chaplain John Gosswein has faithfully served as a law enforcement and jail chaplain at Kearney/Buffalo County for 34 years,

providing compassionate spiritual care, counsel, and guidance to public safety personnel and other individuals; and

Whereas, Chaplain John Gosswein has dedicated his time, energy, and expertise to the ministry of reconciliation, healing, and hope,

touching the lives of countless individuals; and

Whereas, through his tireless efforts, Chaplain John Gosswein has fostered an environment of spiritual growth, personal transformation,

and emotional support, helping many individuals find peace, strength, and purpose during difficult experiences in their lives; and

Whereas, Chaplain John Gosswein has consistently demonstrated professionalism, kindness, and a commitment to upholding the dignity

of every person in his care, regardless of their background, past mistakes, or current circumstances; and

Whereas, Chaplain John Gosswein has worked collaboratively with fellow staff members, law enforcement, and community

organizations to enhance the overall well-being of public safety personnel; and

Whereas, his service has not only had a profound impact on the individuals he has directly worked with, but has also inspired a culture of

compassion and understanding within the law enforcement community and beyond; and

Whereas, Chaplain John Gosswein’s unwavering dedication to the spiritual, emotional, and social needs of the law enforcement
community, he has truly made a lasting difference in the lives of many and exemplifies the values of service, commitment, and

compassion.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that we, the Buffalo County Board of Commissioners hereby extend our deepest gratitude and heartfelt

appreciation to Chaplain John Gosswein for his years of dedicated service as a law enforcement and jail chaplain; therefore

Be it further resolved, that we recognize his significant contribution to the lives of those we employee and those for whom we care; we
wish him continued success and blessings in all future endeavors, knowing that his legacy of service and compassion will live on in the

hearts of those he has served.

Moved by Morrow and seconded by Loeffelholz to accept the Clerk of District Court November 2024 Report. Upon roll call vote,
the following Board members voted "Aye": Morrow, Loeffelholz, Higgins, Kouba, Lynch, Maendele and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Morrow and seconded by Loeffelholz to accept the Buffalo County Treasurer November 2024 Fund Balance Report.
Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Morrow, Loeffelholz, Higgins, Kouba, Lynch, Maendele and Klein.
Motion declared carried.
Deputy County Attorney Andrew Hoffmeister entered at 9:22 A.M.

Moved by Maendele and seconded by Morrow to ratify the following General Election 2024 Claims submitted by the County
Clerk. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Maendele, Morrow, Higgins, Kouba, Loeffelholz, Lynch and

Klein. Motion declared carried.



GENERAL ELECTION 2024 CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND

DEBRA G ABELS E | ELECTION 205.50
JIMMI ANN ANDERSON E | ELECTION 70.00
LISA C ATCHISON E | ELECTION 205.50
GINGER R AXTELL E | ELECTION 202.25
JODENE L BALDWIN E | ELECTION 927.25
CARLOS E BARRON E | ELECTION 244.50
KELLY H BARTLING E | ELECTION 214.88
REX A BAUER E | ELECTION 212.00
LILIBETH M BAXTER E | ELECTION 231.26
EMILY M BEAMAN E | ELECTION 205.50
WILLIAM H BEBB E | ELECTION 222.50
EUGENE F BEERBOHM E | ELECTION 127.50
JANET S BEERBOHM E | ELECTION 212.00
HEATHER BENTLEY E | ELECTION 205.50
PAUL L BISHOP E | ELECTION 30.00
FREDERICK J BLUME E | ELECTION 205.50
KAREN J BOHAC E | ELECTION 222.50
KATHERINE SCOTT BOKENKAMP E | ELECTION 205.50
PATRICIA L BOWIE E | ELECTION 212.00
JAN L BRANDT E | ELECTION 226.00
JONATHAN R BRANDT E | ELECTION 208.75
VIRGINIA A BRITTON E | ELECTION 219.00
LINDA C BRODINE E | ELECTION 306.56
AMBER S BROWN E | ELECTION 202.25
SANDRA BROZ E | ELECTION 208.75
MARY K BRYSON E | ELECTION 208.75
KRISTY L BUCHMEIER E | ELECTION 229.50
PATRICK B BUDLER E | ELECTION 208.75
JEFFREY BULLOCK E | ELECTION 45.00
DEBORAH JO BUNGER E | ELECTION 205.50
JUDY A BURMOOD E | ELECTION 208.75
ROBERT D BYRN E | ELECTION 240.74
JOYE LYNN CARPENTER E | ELECTION 205.50
HEATHER M CHACON E | ELECTION 215.25
LORIL CODY E | ELECTION 202.25
LINDA COVEY E | ELECTION 205.50
LUCAS ELLIOT CRITTENDEN E | ELECTION 45.00
MARJORIE SUE CZAPLEWSKI E | ELECTION 202.25
ARDITH R DAVENPORT E | ELECTION 202.25
CONNIE DE JONGE E | ELECTION 229.50
LUCINDA A DENNIS E | ELECTION 30.00
KELLY S DEWEESE E | ELECTION 234.41
CHRISTINE A DOLAN E | ELECTION 30.00
JAMES L DUBAS E | ELECTION 208.75
LANA D DUNN E | ELECTION 30.00
LISA M DUNN E | ELECTION 202.25
JEAN M EICHHORST E | ELECTION 212.00
MICHAEL LAUREN ERWIN E | ELECTION 202.25
AARON G ESTES E | ELECTION 202.25
DOROTHY J FARNHAM-TRIMBLE E | ELECTION 212.00
GARY R FEIND E | ELECTION 219.00
SUSAN FELDNER E | ELECTION 127.50
KATHLEEN M FISHER E | ELECTION 226.00
KATHRYN J FITZGERALD E | ELECTION 222.50
ROBERT F FITZGERALD E | ELECTION 226.00
JAMES L FRUHLING E | ELECTION 205.50
KIM K GEISER E | ELECTION 221.75
ELLEN L GEIST E | ELECTION 205.50
MARY L GEORGE E | ELECTION 233.00
VICKI LEA GIBBONS E | ELECTION 208.75
MELVIN DALE GIBBS E | ELECTION 222.50
JANICE I GIFFIN E | ELECTION 30.00
MAURICE LEROY GIFFIN E | ELECTION 30.00




RONDA L GILMORE E | ELECTION 30.00
PAMELA J GLENDENNING E | ELECTION 30.00
JERRY W GLOYSTEIN E | ELECTION 205.50
ROSALIE J GOLDBERG E | ELECTION 215.25
LANA L GOSCH E | ELECTION 202.25
JUDITH A GOSS E | ELECTION 205.50
JAN M GUNDERSON E | ELECTION 202.25
BYRON D HANSEN E | ELECTION 208.75
LARRY HARDESTY E | ELECTION 221.65
COLEEN M HARMONEY E | ELECTION 202.25
LINDA HARR E | ELECTION 30.00
CAROL M HERRON E | ELECTION 205.50
JILL R HIBBS E | ELECTION 205.50
DANIELLE MARIE HILTON E | ELECTION 103.80
KEITH L HILTON E | ELECTION 32.76
M KATHLEEN HOFFMAN E | ELECTION 205.50
TERESA A HONGSERMEIER E | ELECTION 212.00
CHERYL E HOUGH E | ELECTION 205.50
DANEIL MIRRAY HUNT E | ELECTION 30.00
SUSAN A JANSSEN E | ELECTION 205.50
SUSAN E JASNOCH E | ELECTION 226.00
CHELSEA LYNNE JENSEN E | ELECTION 205.50
PAMELA J JOHN E | ELECTION 299.70
ROBERT L JOHNSON E | ELECTION 205.50
DIANA L JONES E | ELECTION 205.50
DARLA JJUHL E | ELECTION 202.25
SUSAN K KEIZER E | ELECTION 208.75
ANGIE S KENNEY E | ELECTION 30.00
JUNE L KENTON E | ELECTION 208.75
LARRY L KENTON E | ELECTION 226.00
MYRA E KING E | ELECTION 202.25
CORTNEY C KLEIN E | ELECTION 219.00
LEANN E KLEIN E | ELECTION 259.20
CHELSEA RUTH KLINGINSMITH E | ELECTION 208.75
JEAN L KOLBO E | ELECTION 222.50
CAROL L KRUEGER E | ELECTION 202.25
JACQUELINE A KRUEGER E | ELECTION 30.00
KEITH A KUCERA E | ELECTION 202.25
HEIDIL LA CLAIR E | ELECTION 202.25
LEANNE M LACEY E | ELECTION 208.75
LINDA T LIEBIG E | ELECTION 205.50
BARBARA J LINDNER E | ELECTION 281.74
LARRY E LINDNER E | ELECTION 117.75
TIMOTHY L LOEWENSTEIN E | ELECTION 228.31
NANCY L LOWE E | ELECTION 208.75
MAUREEN J LUCHT E | ELECTION 202.25
VONDA K LUNDELL E | ELECTION 219.00
VICTORIA L LUTH E | ELECTION 202.25
FRANCES L MADSEN E | ELECTION 208.75
DAVID F MALONE E | ELECTION 30.00
DEANNA D MALZACHER E | ELECTION 205.50
MARTHA MARIA MARFILENO E | ELECTION 205.50
BRENDA K MARSHALL E | ELECTION 696.50
SHARON L MARTIN E | ELECTION 202.25
MISHELLE R MAUL E | ELECTION 214.88
JEANNE M MAY E | ELECTION 240.59
PAMELA J MCDONALD E | ELECTION 30.00
ANN T MCGOWAN E | ELECTION 205.50
KEVIN B MCGREGOR E | ELECTION 30.00
KYLA A MCGREGOR E | ELECTION 253.74
JEANNE M MENZIE E | ELECTION 30.00
ADARENE M MIIGERL E | ELECTION 202.25
JUDY I MILLER E | ELECTION 208.75
LINDA A. MILLER E | ELECTION 202.25
JEAN M MOORE E | ELECTION 271.56




LARRY D MUEGGENBERG E | ELECTION 202.25
LISA M NEAL E | ELECTION 205.50
LINDA M NEEMEYER E | ELECTION 215.55
LISA M NEUHEISEL E | ELECTION 30.00
DEBRA S NICHOLS E | ELECTION 226.00
ROBERT LEE NICKLSSON E | ELECTION 202.25
KAREN L NIELSEN E | ELECTION 205.50
LAUREN M O'BRIEN E | ELECTION 205.50
CARLA L OGORZOLKA E | ELECTION 219.00
KATHRYN A OLSUFKA E | ELECTION 205.50
HOLLY LYNN OSWALD E | ELECTION 30.00
DAWNA S OURADA E | ELECTION 202.25
MARSHA DIANE OURADA E | ELECTION 205.50
JOANNE M PAITZ E | ELECTION 292.33
ANN MARIE PARK E | ELECTION 202.25
JANETTE PAXSON E | ELECTION 221.75
THOMAS R PAXSON E | ELECTION 221.75
RODGER ALLEN PAYNE E | ELECTION 205.50
DEBORAH SUE PENNY E | ELECITON 226.00
KIRBY D PENNY E | ELECTION 202.25
BARBARA Y PETSKA E | ELECTION 30.00
KAYDEN POFF E | ELECTION 45.00
DONNA POSUSTA E | ELECTION 117.75
KAREN R PROSOSKI E | ELECTION 205.50
DEBORA L QUINN E | ELECTION 205.50
LA DONNA S RAMIREZ E | ELECTION 205.50
THOMAS K RAYBURN E | ELECTION 212.00
ROCHELLE A REEVES E | ELECTION 205.50
KIMBRA L ROBERTS E | ELECTION 222.50
ANTOINETTE HALLET ROSENBERG E | ELECTION 202.25
CYNTHIA A RYAN E | ELECTION 215.25
ROBERT F RYCEK E | ELECTION 30.00
PAUL O SAALFELD E | ELECTION 202.25
KATHRYN R SAYER E | ELECTION 208.75
JANENE K SCHAKE E | ELECTION 262.70
PAUL A SCHINKEL E | ELECTION 223.16
RONALD J SCHNEIDER E | ELECTION 202.25
DAWN R SCHOETTGER E | ELECTION 205.50
ANDREA T SCHROEDER E | ELECTION 283.10
BRENDA K SCHROEDER E | ELECTION 202.25
CATHY JEAN SCHROEDER E | ELECTION 208.75
SHEILA L SCOTT E | ELECTION 202.25
ROBERT M SCRIVEN E | ELECTION 212.00
JOYCE A SEARS E | ELECTION 202.25
LYNN D SHIERS E | ELECTION 221.75
KAILEY JO SHIVELY E | ELECTION 212.00
DIANA J SHUBERT E | ELECTION 202.25
JUDITH M SICKLER E | ELECTION 208.75
BARBARA J SIEDENBURG E | ELECTION 218.36
VANCE V SIEDENBURG E | ELECTION 205.50
ELAINE J SLUTI E | ELECTION 205.50
CYNTHIA L SMIDT E | ELECTION 202.25
MARY S SOMMERS E | ELECTION 205.50
JEANNIE STADE E | ELECTION 202.25
JEANNE HELEN STEC E | ELECTION 30.00
EVELYN K STITTLE E | ELECTION 202.25
CARTER SYMINGTON E | ELECTION 45.00
RAE E SYVERSON E | ELECTION 202.25
JANICE TAUBENHEIM E | ELECTION 202.25
BARBARA THOMPSON E | ELECTION 205.50
REBECCA S THORNTON E | ELECTION 205.50
ELIJAH TORRES E | ELECTION 45.00
GLORIA TRAVIS E | ELECTION 30.00
SANDRA ANN TRYKOWSKI NICKLASSON E | ELECTION 202.25
JOHN E TUREK E | ELECTION 215.50




BARBARA A TUTTLE E | ELECTION 205.50
THOMAS W TYE II E | ELECTION 202.25
NINA J VALLEAU E | ELECTION 30.00
LINDA K VAN ORSDALL E | ELECTION 208.75
DENISE A WAIBEL-RYCEK E | ELECTION 30.00
MICHAEL P WARD E | ELECTION 30.00
ASHLEY MARIE WEETS E | ELECTION 222.50
CHARMEEN A WHITE E | ELECTION 210.29
CURTIS L WHITE E | ELECTION 205.50
ETHEL A WHITE E | ELECTION 30.00
SCOTT A WHITE E | ELECTION 30.00
CAROL J WHITESEL E | ELECTION 205.50
OLIVIA ANNE WHITTAKER E | ELECTION 205.50
JANET S WILKE E | ELECTION 205.50
PAMELA J WITTE E | ELECTION 2,278.50
HOWARD WONG E | ELECTION 205.50
MARK A WOODSIDE E | ELECTION 205.50
RITA K WOODSIDE E | ELECTION 30.00
BRIDGET ] WORM E | ELECTION 226.00
ANNETTE WOZNIAK E | ELECTION 194.16
WILLIAM J WOZNIAK E | ELECTION 208.75
AARON K WRIGHT E | ELECTION 208.75
SCOTT E WROBEL E | ELECTION 215.25
BARBARA WUEHLER E | ELECTION 205.50
JANE K ZIEBARTH-BOVILL E | ELECTION 30.00
MARILYN S ZIMMER E | ELECTION 202.25
CLAYTON ZIMNIAK E | ELECTION 300.00
ROBERT D ZUEHLSDORF E | ELECTION 237.46

After discussion it was moved by Maendele and seconded by Kouba to approve the Road/Highway Department Holiday Overtime
Policy. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Maendele, Kouba, Higgins, Loeffelholz, Lynch, Morrow and
Klein. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Morrow and seconded by Kouba to appoint Tammy Jeffs to the Board of Adjustment for a three-year term effective
immediately. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Morrow, Kouba, Higgins, Loeffelholz, Lynch, Maendele
and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Loeffelholz and seconded by Kouba to accept the nomination of Candi Benge to the Extension Advisory Board for a
three-year term and to allow Jill Hadwiger and Brad Kohn to serve another three-year term effective immediately. Upon roll call vote,
the following Board members voted "Aye": Loeffelholz, Kouba, Higgins, Lynch, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Buffalo County Juvenile Services Administrator Doug Kramer was present for the following agenda items to answer any
questions. After discussion, it was moved by Higgins and seconded by Kouba to approve the Buffalo County Comprehensive Youth
Services Plan and apply for the FY 2026 Community-Based Juvenile Services Aid (CBA and EB) Grants. Upon roll call vote, the
following Board members voted "Aye": Higgins, Kouba, Loeffelholz, Lynch, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

County Juvenile Services Administrator Kramer was present to answer any questions. After discussion, it was moved by Lynch
and seconded by Loeffelholz to authorize Chairperson Klein to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between Buffalo and Sherman
Counties for Juvenile Services Aid Program and authorize County Juvenile Services Administrator Kramer to submit the Community
Based Juvenile Services Aid (CB) Grant program application. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Lynch,
Loeffelholz, Higgins, Kouba, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

ZONING

Deputy County Attorney Hoffmeister and Zoning Administrator Dennise Daniels were present for the following Zoning agenda
items.

Chairperson Klein opened the public hearing at 9:31 A.M. for the approval of the Application for Administrative Subdivision to
be known as “White Acres Administrative Subdivision” submitted by Jeremy Feusner, licensed land surveyor on behalf of Kimberli D.
Dawson, Manager of LKDAW, L.L.C. Jeremy Feusner was present to answer any questions and no one else addressed the Board.
Chairperson Klein closed the public hearing at 9:34 A.M. Moved by Morrow and seconded by Higgins to approve the Application for
Administrative Subdivision, “White Acres Administrative Subdivision”, located in Part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast
Quarter and Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter in Section Thirty-One (31), Township Nine (9) North, Range
Eighteen (18) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Buffalo County, Nebraska with the following Resolution 2024-53. Upon roll call



vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Morrow, Higgins, Kouba, Loeffelholz, Lynch, Maendele and Klein. Motion declared

carried.

RESLOUTION 2024-53
WHEREAS, Jeremy Feusner, licensed land surveyor, on behalf of Kimberli D. Dawson, Manager of LKDAW, L.L.C., hereinafter

referred to as “applicant”, has filed for an Administrative Subdivision to be known as “White Acres Administrative Subdivision”, with

the Buffalo County Clerk and/or Zoning Administrator, and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator forwarded this application to this Board, and
WHEREAS, on December 10, 2024, this Board conducted a public hearing now and finds:

1. The proposed “White Acres Administrative Subdivision” is in the Agricultural (AG) Zoning District for Buffalo County,
Nebraska.

2. The remaining portion of the subdivided tract, presently owned by LKDAW, L.L.C., situated in part of the North Half of
Section Thirty-One (31), Township Nine (9) North, Range Eighteen (18) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Buffalo
County, Nebraska, complies with the minimum lot size of this zoning district; any remnant property not subdivided and
owned by LKDAW, L.L.C., amounts to roughly 318 acres.

3. The proposed plat for this subdivision fulfills Buffalo County’s Subdivision Resolution requirements for administrative
subdivisions specifically allowed under Section 3.02, together with other provisions applicable, thereto.

4. 39" Road is a county-maintained, open public road and it abuts the subdivision on its south side. The width of 39" Road
meets this county’s minimum width standards.

5. Title search paperwork has been provided to the Buffalo County Attorney’s Office and that office has cleared title as concerns
Buffalo County’s interests based upon the title search documents delivered to that office by applicant.

6. This proposed administrative subdivision should be approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BUFFALO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS in regular session
with a quorum present, that the plat of “White Acres Administrative Subdivision”, an administrative subdivision located in Part of
the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter in Section Thirty-One
(31), Township Nine (9) North, Range Eighteen (18) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Buffalo County, Nebraska, duly made
out, acknowledged and certified, is hereby approved, accepted, ratified, and authorized to be filed and recorded in the Office of
the Register of Deeds, Buffalo County, Nebraska.

Chairperson Klein opened the public hearing at 9: 34 A.M. for the approval of the Application for Administrative Subdivision to
be known as “Wietjes Acres Second” submitted Trenton Snow, licensed land surveyor on behalf of Craig A. Wietjes and Heidi M.
Wietjes Trenton Snow was present to answer any questions and no one else addressed the Board. Chairperson Klein closed the public
hearing at 9:36 A.M. Moved by Higgins and seconded by Loeffelholz to approve the Application for Administrative Subdivision,
“Wietjes Acres Second” located in Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section Eighteen (18), Township Ten (10)
North, Sixteen (16) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Buffalo County, Nebraska.with the following Resolution 2024-54. Upon roll
call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Higgins, Loeffelholz, Kouba, Lynch, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion

declared carried.
RESLOUTION 2024-54
WHEREAS, Trenton Snow, licensed land surveyor on behalf of Craig A. Wietjes and Heidi M. Wietjes, hereinafter referred to as

“applicants”, has filed for an Administrative Subdivision to be known as “Wietjes Acres Second”, with the Buffalo County Clerk and/or

Zoning Administrator, and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator forwarded this application to this Board, and
WHEREAS, on December 10, 2024, this Board conducted a public hearing now and finds:

1. The proposed “Wietjes Acres Second” is in the Agricultural (AG) Zoning District for Buffalo County, Nebraska.

. The remaining portion of the subdivided tract, presently owned by Craig A. Wietjes, singularly, is situated in Part of the
Northeast Quarter in Section Eighteen (18), Township Ten (10) North, Range Sixteen (16) West of the Sixth Principal
Meridian, Buffalo County, Nebraska, complies with the minimum lot size of this zoning district; any remnant property not
subdivided and owned by Craig A. Wietjes, singularly, amounts to roughly 151 acres.

3. The proposed plat for this subdivision fulfills Buffalo County’s Subdivision Resolution requirements for administrative
subdivisions specifically allowed under Section 3.02, together with other provisions applicable, thereto.

4. Riverdale Road is a county-maintained, open public road and it abuts the subdivision on its east side. 175" Road is a county-
maintained, open public road and it abuts the subdivision on its north side. The width of Riverdale Road and 175" Road meets
this county’s minimum width standards.

5. Title search paperwork has been provided to the Buffalo County Attorney’s Office and that office has cleared title as concerns
Buffalo County’s interests based upon the title search documents delivered to that office by applicant.

6. This proposed administrative subdivision should be approved.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BUFFALO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS in regular session
with a quorum present, that the plat of “Wietjes Acres Second”, an administrative located in Part of the Northeast Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter of Section Eighteen (18), Township Ten (10) North, Range Sixteen (16) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian,
Buffalo County, Nebraska, duly made out, acknowledged and certified, is hereby approved, accepted, ratified, and authorized to
be filed and recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds, Buffalo County, Nebraska.

Zoning Administrator Daniels was present to discuss the Nebraska Department of Transportation (NDOT) proposed highway
project known “Amherst — N — 10” and inventoried as project number “STP-40-4 (105)” for road work situated on and along Highway
40 in various sections located in the Riverdale, Divide and Grant Townships, Buffalo County, Nebraska. After discussion it was moved
by Higgins and seconded by Lynch to authorize Chairperson Klein to sign a letter regarding proposed project summary the NDOT
proposed highway project known as “Amherst — N — 10” and inventoried as project number “STP-40-4 (105)” for road work situated on
and along Highway 40 in various sections located in the Riverdale, Divide and Grant Townships, Buffalo County, Nebraska. Upon roll
call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Higgins, Lynch, Kouba, Loeffelholz, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion
declared carried.

Moved by Loeffelholz and seconded by Higgins to recess the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners at 9:40 A.M. and
reconvene as a Board of Equalization. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Loeffelholz, Higgins, Kouba,

Lynch, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.
BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Chairperson Klein called the Board of Equalization to order in open session. County Treasurer Brenda Rohrich and County
Assesor Roy Meusch were present.

Moved by Loeffelholz and seconded by Lynch to approve the Motor Vehicle Tax Exemption renewal as indicated on the
application by County Treasurer Rohrich for New Life Assembly for a 2017 Ram 2500 ST Pickup. Upon roll call vote, the following
Board members voted "Aye": Loeffelholz, Lynch, Higgins, Kouba, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Maendele and seconded by Loeffelholz to approve the Motor Vehicle Tax Exemption renewal as indicated on the
application by County Treasurer Rohrich for The Evangelical Lutheran Good Samaritan Society for a 2014 Ford Fusion Sedan. Upon roll
call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Maendele, Loeffelholz, Higgins, Kouba, Lynch, Morrow and Klein. Motion
declared carried.

Moved by Loeffelholz and seconded by Higgins to approve the Motor Vehicle Tax Exemption renewal as indicated on the
application by County Treasurer Rohrich for RYDE Transit — Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska for a 2022 Jeep Renegade
and a 2024 Chevy Silverado. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Loeffelholz, Higgins, Lynch, Maendele,
Morrow and Klein. Abstain: Kouba. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Maendele and seconded by Higgins to approve the Motor Vehicle Tax Exemption renewal as indicated on the
application by County Treasurer Rohrich for Crane River Theater Company, Inc. for two 2015 Sharp Enclosed Trailers, a 2021 Sharp
Enclosed Trailer, a 2022 Big T Bumper Pull 10’ and a 2022 Big T Bumper Pull 18°. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members
voted "Aye": Maendele, Higgins, Kouba, Lynch, Loeffelholz, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Loeffelholz and seconded by Higgins to approve the Motor Vehicle Tax Exemption renewal as indicated on the
application by County Treasurer Rohrich for South Central Behavioral Services, Inc. for a 2015 Toyota Rav and a 2022 Toyota Corolla.
Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Loeffelholz, Higgins, Kouba, Lynch, Maendele, Morrow and Klein.
Motion declared carried.

Moved by Loeffelholz and seconded by Kouba to approve the Tax Corrections list 5063-5064. Upon roll call vote, the following
Board members voted "Aye": Loeffelholz, Kouba, Higgins, Lynch, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Maendele and seconded by Loeffelholz to adjourn the Board of Equalization and return to the regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners at 9:44 A.M. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Maendele, Loeffelholz, Higgins,

Kouba, Lynch, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.
REGULAR AGENDA

Chairperson Klein reviewed the following correspondence. City of Kearney sent a letter regarding the Planning Commission
Agenda for December 20, 2024. Buffalo County sent a letter responding to the Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicle office located in
Buffalo County to close anytime the Buffalo County Courthouse is closed. Two Rivers Public Health Department sent an invitation to
their 20™ year celebration at the Archway Monument on January 17" 2025. Nebraska Intergovernmental Risk Management Association
(NIRMA) sent a report regarding the Property Inspection/ Appraisal Update done with HCA Asset Management, LLC. Chairperson Klein

called on each Board member present for committee reports and recommendations.



FACILITIES
Commissioner Higgins presented a review of the Current Construction Projects for Buffalo County with the Board.
ROAD DEPARTMENT

Highway Superintendent John Maul was present for the following agenda items.

Motion by Loeffelholz Seconded by Lynch to accept the low bid of Saul Ramos Construction of Shelton, NE for $82,029.99 for
Project No. C10 (1452) Structure No. C001001103P. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Loeffelholz,
Lynch, Higgins, Kouba, Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Motion by Maendele, Seconded by Lynch to accept the low bid of Wilke Contracting of Kearney, NE for $110,766.40 for Project
No. C10 (1013) Structure No. 19-004. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Maendele, Lynch, Loeffelholz,
Higgins, Kouba, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.

Motion by Lynch Seconded by Loeffelholz to accept the price of $378,990.00 from Murphy Tractor for 2025 770G Motor Grader
using Nebraska State Bid. Upon roll call vote, the following Board members voted "Aye": Lynch, Loeffelholz, Higgins, Kouba,

Maendele, Morrow and Klein. Motion declared carried.
REGULAR AGENDA

Chairperson Klein called for Citizen’s forum. No one addressed the Board.
Chairperson Klein asked if there was anything else to come before the Board at 10:03 A.M. before he declared the meeting
adjourned until the regular meeting at 9:00 A.M. on Monday, December 23, 2024.

ATTEST:

Ivan H. Klein, Chairperson Heather A. Christensen
Buffalo County Board of Commissioners Buffalo County Clerk

(SEAL)



December Employees 2024

1 Year
Anthony Faz
Branigann Stalder

5 Years
Evan Schmidt
David Randel

10 Years
Joshua Spellman

20 Years
Harly Amy



PAYROLL DECEMBER 13, 2024

GENERAL FUND

NET PAYROLL 367,989.69
AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE I | PREMIUMS 1,371.10
RETIREMENT PLANS AMERITAS R | EMPE RET 66,083.38
BUFFALO CO TREASURER I | PREMIUMS 160,768.89
EMPOWER ANNUITY INS R | DEFERRED COMP 1,075.00
FIRST CONCORD E | FLEX FUNDS 7,029.64
FIRST NATIONAL BANK T | FEDERAL TAXES 127,478.35
KEARNEY UNITED WAY E | DONATIONS 55.00
MADISON NATIONAL I | PREMIUMS 1,147.31
MADISON NATIONAL I | LT DISABILITY 308.66
ERIN M MCCARTNEY E | GARNISHMENT 402.00
METLIFE E | DENTAL 3,775.07
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT R | DEFERRED COMP 4,032.00
NE CHILD SUPPORT E | CHILD SUPPORT 1,200.50
STATE OF NE T | STATE TAXES 21,350.94
VISION SERVICE PLAN E | EMPE VSP EYE 1,190.13
ROAD FUND

NET PAYROLL 65,375.75
AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE I | PREMIUMS 718.22
RETIREMENT PLANS AMERITAS R | EMPE RET 10,289.10
BUFFALO CO TREASURER I | PREMIUMS 4,110.14
BUFFALO CO COURT G | GARNISHMENT 459.50
FIRST CONCORD E | FLEX FUNDS 816.24
FIRST NATIONAL BANK T | FEDERAL TAXES 19,339.07
MADISON NATIONAL I | PREMIUMS 181.36
MADISON NATIONAL I | LT DISABILITY 112.14
METLIFE E | DENTAL 906.84
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT R | DEFERRED COMP 272.50
STATE OF NE T | STATE TAXES 3,006.77
VISION SERVICE PLAN E | EMPE VSP EYE 290.03
WEED FUND

NET PAYROLL 5,594.49
RETIREMENT PLANS AMERITAS R | EMPE RET 889.44
BUFFALO CO TREASURER I | PREMIUMS 320.65
FIRST CONCORD E | FLEX FUNDS 104.16
FIRST NATIONAL BANK T | FEDERAL TAXES 1,760.07
MADISON NATIONAL I | LT DISABILITY 3.94
METLIFE E | DENTAL 56.94
STATE OF NE T | STATE TAXES 272.88
VISION SERVICE PLAN E | EMPE VSP EYE 481




APS7040 BUFFALO PAGE 1
12/18/24 BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
10:51:09 COUNTY GENERAL

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024
Account # 1099 Description Account Amt Vendor Invoice Description Claim #
khkkhkhkhkkkkhkhkkkx

hhhkhkhkhkhkhdhhkhkkhkhkhdhhkhkdhhdhhkhhhkhhddrrhkhhhdhdh bk kdddhhk kb hkdhhhkhhddhhdhhhdhdrhhhhhhdhhdhhdkhdhrhrrhhdhrhdhdbhddhhddhdhhrrdhdhddrhkddrrrrrr

601-00 BOARD

00-2-2000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 754 .35 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC PUBLICATION CLERK 46B216C: 02412377
kkkkkkkhkkkkhkkE
601-00 BOARD 754 .35
kkkkkkhkkkkhkhkkx
602-00 CLERK
00-2-2000 PRINTING & PUBLISHIG 244 .07 LIPS PRINTING SERVICE SUPPLIES CLERK 103804 02412460
kkkhkkkkhkkkkkkk
602-00 CLERK 244 .07
kkkkkkkhkhkkkkhkk
603-00 TREASURER
00-5-0500 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 646 .26 EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON 02412401
kkkkkkkhkkkkhkdkx
603-00 TREASURER 646 .26
kkkkkkkkkkkhkkk
604-00 REGISTER OF DEEDS
00-2-2000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 107.14 EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON 02412401
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS 19.95 EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON 02412401
00-3-0101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 41.25 EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON 02412401
kkkkkkkkkkhkkkk
604-00 REGISTER OF DEEDS 168.34
kkkhkhkkkhkkkkhkEkk
605-00 ASSESSOR
00-3-0101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.11 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES EXPENSES ASSESSSOR 112: 748 02412334
khkkkkkkkkkhkkkk
605-00 ASSESSOR 32.11
khkkkkhkkkkkkkkk
607-00 ELECTION COMMISSIONER
00-3-0101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 316.54 U.S. BANK EXPENSES CC 02412542
00-3-0113 VOTING SUPPLIES 173.69 U.S. BANK EXPENSES CC 02412542
kkkkkkkkkkhkdhk
607-00 ELECTION COMMISSIONER 490.23
Akkhkkkkhkkkhk kK
610-00 DATA PROCESSING
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 MANDI J AMY REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412335
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 NATHAN AREHART REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412337
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 DREW BOHL REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412343
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 NATHAN BRECHT REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412347



APS7040 BUFFALO PAGE 2
12/18/24 BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
10:51:09 COUNTY GENERAL

Account #

Descripti

on

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account Amt Vendor

Invoice Description
**********************************'k*************************************************************************‘k*******************

Claim #

00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 JENNIFER CHURCH REIMBURSE MILEACE NOV 14- D 02412367
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 KATHARINE COLLINS REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412376
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 DENNISE DANIELS REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412387
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 JOSIAH DAVIS REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412391
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 SHAWN EATHERTON REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412402
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 PAUL FARRELL REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412408
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 2,792.86 FRONTIER PHONE SVC IT 01571105702 CO 02412412
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 ANDREW W HOFFMEISTER REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412430
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 LISA R HUERTA REIMBURSE CELI, PHONE 02412433
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 ERIC INGEBRETSEN REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412435
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 25.00 KELLY KENNEDY REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412450
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 NICK KILLOUGH REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412451
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 DOUG KRAMER REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412454
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 JOHN MARSH REIMBURSE CELI, PHONE 02412467
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 LYNN MARTIN REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412468
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 KOLTON MORSE REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412480
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 108.25 NEBRASKA CENTRAL TELEPHON TELE SVCS 109726 10987608 5 02412484
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELI, PHONE) 45.00 KANE M RAMSEY REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412512
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELI, PHONE) 45.00 REBECCA RILEY REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412513
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 JOSE RODRIGUEZ REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412515
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 BRENDA ROHRICH REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412516
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 CRAIG SLEICHER REIMBURSE PHONE 02412520
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 MARTI SLEISTER REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412521
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 CHERYL STABENOW REIMBURSE CELI, PHONE 02412524
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 715.33 VERIZON WIRELESS TELE SVC 382988476 1 610080 02412544
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 AARON WENTZ REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412553
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 MELISSA L WILLIS REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412557
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 MELANIE R YOUNG REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412562
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE (CELL PHONE) 45.00 ERIC ZIKMUND REIMBURSE CELL PHONE 02412563
00-2-1101 COMPUTER EXPENSE GENERAL (INTE 524.95 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS SVC BCSO 8356: 150040408912 02412364
00-2-1101 COMPUTER EXPENSE GENERAL (INTE 757.50 GREAT PLAINS COMMUNICATIO SVC COMMUNICATIONS 201065 2 02412423
00-2-1101 COMPUTER EXPENSE GENERAL (INTE 665.00 OPTK NETWORKS ETHERNET SVC COMMUNICATIONS 02412494
00-2-1102 COMPUTER CONSULTANT (SUPPORT) 1,324.69 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES EXPENSES ASSESSSOR 112: 748 02412334
00-2-1102 COMPUTER CONSULTANT (SUPPORT) 150.00 DAS ST ACCOUNTING SUPPORT AS400 1458799 02412388
00-2-1102 COMPUTER CONSULTANT (SUPPORT) 11,849.00 EEA TECHNOLOGIES INC SERVICE 2389 02412404
00-2-2544 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 206.22 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, MAINT 236287 02412360
00-2-2544 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,916.02 HOMETOWN LEASING LEASE 12796993 02412432
00-2-2544 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,961.03 MIPS INC. SVC 24120817 24120821 24120 02412477
00-2-2544 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 23.17 U.S. BANK EXPENSES CC 02412542
00-3-0128 DATA PROCESSING SUPPLIES 1,057.29 EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON 02412401
00-5-0315 DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 11,435.05 EATON CORPORATION MAINT 987633656 02412403
00-5-0315 DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 730.00 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTEMS SVC 96659 96618 96660 02412474
00-5-1309 DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE 52.95 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, IN SUBSCRIPTION 1101212972 02412436
00-5-1309 DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE 1,291.96 KRONOS SVC IT 12334618 02412455
Ahkkkkhkkkkkkkkik
610-00 DATA PROCESSING 46,891.27
dhkkEkhkkkkkkkkkik
619-00 ZONING
00-2-1700 TRAVEL EXPENSE 12.06 SCOTT BRADY REIMBURSE MILEAGE 02412346



APS7040
12/18/24
10:51:09

Account #

00-2-1700
00-2-1700
00-2-1700
00-2-1700
00-2-1704
00-2-1704
00-2-1704
00-2-2000
00-2-2000
00-2-2000
00-3-0101

621-00 CLERK OF

00-2-0100
00-2-1800
00-2-1800
00-3-0101
00-3-0101

1099

Description

TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
MILEAGE -
MILEAGE -

MILEAGE -

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

PRINTING & PUBLISHING
PRINTING & PUBLISHING
PRINTING & PUBLISHING

OFFIC

DISTR

E SUPPLIES

ICT COURT

POSTAL SERVICE

OTHER
OTHER
OFFIC
OFFIC

621-00 CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT

E SUPPLIES
E SUPPLIES

622-00 COUNTY COURT SYSTEM

00-2-1801
00-2-1801
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-2-2401
00-3-0101

WWOVWWYWWWVWWVLVLLYLLLWYLLLWYLLWVLWYY

DUES,

DUES,

COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
OFFIC

SUBSCRIPTIONS & REGISTRA
SUBSCRIPTIONS & REGISTRA

APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
APPOINTED
E SUPPLIES

622-00 COUNTY COURT SYSTEM

619-00 ZONING

COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL
COUNCIL

BUFFALO
BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
COUNTY GENERAL

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account Amt Vendor
B R R EE R R R R R R E R R e R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R RS S R R R RS R R E RS SRS R R R R R R R R R EEEE SRR R RS

22.
3.
25.
115.
24.

36.85

*hkkkkkkkhkkkhkkik

604.62

kkkkkhkkhkkkkkikik

453.36
40.00
30.00
78.01

228.49

kkkkhkkkkkhkkkkik

829.86

kkkkkkkkkhkhkkkt

488.25
891.28
10,492.78
720.00
3;519.99
160.00
1,544.00
2,380.00
510.00
9,711.17
13,073.85
26,803.98
1,108.25
2,673.50
1,225.00
1,020.00
7,774.40
2,436.90
1,595.44
250.00
147.96

hkkkkkkhkkdhkkkk

88,526.75

khkkkkkkhkhkkkhkkk

WILLIE KEEP

JEREMY SEDLACEK
SCOTT STUBBLEFIELD
LOYE WOLFE

RODNEY GANGWISH
LARRY HARDESTY

RICH WHITE

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

NEBRASKA FLOODPLAIN & STO

U.S. BANK
EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

U.S. BANK
CNA SURETY

NEBRASKA SECRETARY OF STA
CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COU

U.S. BANK

BLUE360 MEDIA LLC
THOMSON REUTERS-WEST

BRUNER FRANK SCHUMACHER,

MICHAEL D CARPER
COCHRAN LAW PC, LLO

DEWALD DEAVER L'HEUREUX L

DIER, OSBORN & COX, P.C.,
BRANDON DUGAN LAW
MARSHA FANGMEYER, ESQ.

FYE LAW OFFICE
JACOBSEN ORR LAW FIRM

KLEIN BREWSTER BRANDT & M

JEFFREY C KNAPP
LIESKE, LIESKE & ENSZ,
STEPHEN G LOWE
RUDOLPH LAW LLC

STAMM ROMERO & ASSOC,
THOMAS S STEWART
MICHAEL J SYNEK

REBECCA TVRDIK ANDERSON

EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

.

PC

&

Invoice Description

REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE

MILEAGE
MILEAGE
MILEAGE
MILEAGE
MILEAGE

REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE

MILEAGE
MILEAGE

PUBLICATION CLERK 46B216C:
MEMBERSHIP ZONING 02650
EXPENSES CC

SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON

EXPENSES CC

NOTARY DIST COURT C.

SHUBER

NOTARY DIST COURT C. SHUBER
FEES DIST COURT NOV 2024
EXPENSES CC

SUBSCRIPTION CO COURT IN241
SUBSCRIPTION CO COURT 85113

LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL
LEGAL

DIST COURT 117193 117
CO COURT JV24 163 Jv2
DIST COURT 2024: 1118
CO COURT 2121 2120

CO COURT Jv24 206-207
DIST COURT 2323 - 180
CO COURT JV23 140
DIST COURT 11044 1104
DIST COURT CR24 177 C
DIST COURT 7647 7680
CO COURT JV23 97-98 J
DIST COURT CR24 286 C
CO COURT Jv23 171 JvV2
CO COURT 01436 01437
DIST COURT 4288 4321
DIST COURT 6207 6180
DIST COURT CI24 503 C
CO COURT Jv23 88-89

SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON

PAGE 3

Claim #

02412449
02412518
02412527
02412559
02412415
02412427
02412554
02412377
02412486
02412542
02412401

02412542
02412374
02412490
02412372
02412542

02412342
02412535
02412350
02412361
02412375
02412393
02412395
02412399
02412406
02412413
02412440
02412452
02412453
02412458
02412462
02412517
02412525
02412526
02412530
02412539
02412401



APS7040
12/18/24
10:51:09

Account #

Descript
*

kkhkkhhkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkkkrkkk

625-00 PUBLIC DEFENDER

00-2-1700
00-2-1704
00-2-1704
00-2-1704
00-2-1801
00-2-1801
00-2-1801
00-2-2600
00-3-0101
00-3-0101

641-00 BUILDING

00-2-0501
00-2-0501
00-2-0502
00-2-0502

00-2-1306

TRAVEL
MILEAGE
MILEAGE
MILEAGE
DUES,
DUES,
DUES,

ion

COURT COSTS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

& GROUNDS
LIGHTS
LIGHTS
WATER
WATER

625-00 PUBLIC DEFENDER

HEATING FUELS
HEATING FUELS
HEATING FUELS

SUBSCRIPTIONS & REGISTRA
SUBSCRIPTIONS & REGISTRA
SUBSCRIPTIONS & REGISTRA

GARBAGE (LANDFILL USE)
GARBAGE (LANDFILL USE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (COURTHOUSE)
BUILDING REPAIR (JAIL)
BUILDING REPAIR (JAIL)
BUILDING REPAIR (JAIL)
BUILDING REPAIR (JAIL)
BUILDING REPAIR (JAIL)

OTHER BUILDING REPAIR (RYDE)
BUILDING REPAIR (MIDTOWN)
BUILDING REPAIR (MIDTOWN)
BUILDING REPAIR (MIDTOWN)
BUILDING REPAIR (MIDTOWN)
BUILDING REPAIR (MIDTOWN)
BUILDING REPAIR (EXTENSION)
BUILDING REPAIR (EXTENSION)
BUILDING REPAIR (EXTENSION)

BUFFALO
BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
COUNTY GENERAL

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account Amt Vendor
****************************************************************'k*************************************

hkkkkkkkkkkkkk

4,329.54

khkkkkkkkkkkhkkk

4,005.
15,720.
3,263.
25.

536.
4,265.
622.

22.

23.
1,106.
224.
223,470.
350.
578.

8.

118.

BUFFALO COUNTY CLERK

D. BRANDON BRINEGAR
SHARON JOSEPH

MICHELLE MITCHELL
JUSTICE WORKS LLC
THOMSON REUTERS - WEST
U.S. BANK

MICHELLE MITCHELL
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

DAWSON PUBLIC POWER DISTR
NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DIS
CITY OF KEARNEY

VILLAGE OF MILLER

COUNTRY PARTNERS COOPERAT
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY

U.S. BANK

DAN'S SANITATION, INC
SOLID WASTE AGENCY LANDFT
BUILDERS WAREHOUSE INC
CULLIGAN OF KEARNEY
DUNCAN THEIS CONSTRUCTION
ISAAC CONSTRUCTION
KEARNEY WINNELSON CO
MASTERS TRUE VALUE
MENARDS - KEARNEY

U.S. BANK

THE WALDINGER CORPORATION
WILKINS ARCHITECTURE DESTI
CULLIGAN OF KEARNEY

EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

MASTERS TRUE VALUE

THE WALDINGER CORPORATION
BOMGAARS SUPPLY INC
CHEROKEE BUILDING MATERIA
MENARDS - KEARNEY

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

TRI COUNTY GLASS INC

THE WALDINGER CORPORATION
DUNCAN THEIS CONSTRUCTION
KEARNEY CRETE & BLOCK CO
MASTERS TRUE VALUE

Invoice Description

PER DIEMS 1698 1699 1700
REIMBURSE MILEAGE

REIMBURSE MILEAGE

REIMBURSE MILEAGE

DEFENDER DATA PUB DEFENDER
SOFTWARE PUB DEFENDER 85115
EXPENSES CC

REIMBURSE MILEAGE

EXPENSES ASSESSSOR 112: 748
SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON

UTILITIES B&G 9428
UTILITIES B&G 311010034000
UTILITIES B&G 151182000001
UTILITIES B&G NOV. 2024
FUEL B&G A45824

UTILITIES B&G 29350972 2660
EXPENSES CC

SVC B&G 9389191

DEMO B&G 444814

SUPPLIES B&G 1692223 169281
SVC B&G 116251 133694 13026
CONSTRUCTION B&G APP 6 APP
RENTAL B&G 2477

SUPPLIES B&G 47356101 CR802
SUPPLIES B&G 2411: 082767 O
SUPPLIES B&G 82744 82802 82
EXPENSES CC

SUPPLIES B&G 73460691 73546
ARCHITECH B&G 6410 6411 641
SVC B&G 116251 133694 13026
SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON
SUPPLIES B&G 6232383A 62342
SUPPLIES B&G 2411: 082767 O
SUPPLIES B&G 73460691 73546
SUPPLIES B&G 50591 21312 54
SUPPLIES B&G LEC REMODEL 40
SUPPLIES B&G 82744 82802 82
SUPPLIES B&G 53762

SUPPLIES B&G 6977

SUPPLIES B&G 73460691 73546
CONSTRUCTION B&G APP 6 APP
SVC B&G BI139035 BI139098
SUPPLIES B&G 2411: 082767 O

PAGE 4

Claim #

02412354
02412348
02412443
02412479
02412444
02412536
02412542
02412479
02412334
02412401

02412392
02412489
02412369
02412545
02412382
02412497
02412542
02412386
02412523
02412359
02412384
02412400
02412438
02412448
02412469
02412473
02412542
02412547
02412556
02412384
02412401
02412442
02412469
02412547
02412344
02412366
02412473
02412519
02412538
02412547
02412400
02412445
02412469



APS7040
12/18/24
10:51:09

Account #

00-2-1306
00-2-1306
00-2-1306
00-2-1307
00-2~1309
00-2-1310
00-2-1310
00~2-1310
00~-2-1311
00~2-1312
00~2-1312
00-~2-1312
00-2-1312
00-2-1312
00-2-1312
00-2-1600
00-2-1600
00-2-1600
00-2-1610
00-2-1650
00-2-1805
0-2-2544
2-2544
2-2544
2-2544
2-9900
2-9900
2-9900
3 0101

[elelololeleololeoleleolclolololololelela)]

0-
0-
Q-
Q-
0i=
0
0
0-
0-
0-
0
0-
0-
0-
Q=
0-
0-
0-

Description

BUILDING REPAIR (EXTENSION)
BUILDING REPAIR (EXTENSION)
BUILDING REPAIR (EXTENSION)
BUILDING REPAIR (HHS)

WEED BUILDING REPAIR

BUILDING REPAIR
BUILDING REPAIR
BUILDING REPAIR
BUILDING REPAIR

(

€
BUILDING REPAIR (PW)
BUILDING REPAIR (PW)
BUILDING REPAIR (PW)
BUILDING REPAIR (PW)
BUILDING REPAIR (PW
BUILDING REPAIR (PW)

OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR
OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR
OTHER EQUIPMENT REPATIR
LAWN EQUIPMENT REPAIR
GROUNDS REPAIR

PERSONAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-ELEVATO
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-ELEVATO
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-ELEVATO
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-ELEVATO

MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
GROUNDS SUPPLIES
GROUNDS SUPPLIES
GROUNDS SUPPLIES
GROUNDS SUPPLIES
TRUCKS

SNOW MOVING EQUIPMENT
SNOW MOVING EQUIPMENT

641-00 BUILDING & GROUNDS

645-00 COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

00-2-0100
00-2-1704
00-3-0101
00-3-0124

POSTAL SERVICES
MILEAGE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

(OLD PROBATION
OLD PROBATION
OLD PROBATION
MAINTENANCE B

BUFFALO
BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
COUNTY GENERAL

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account Amt Vendor
******************************************************************1\'*************************************************************

388.
41.
1,601.
1,859.
627.
120.
83,179.
618.

335.

10,129.

40.
92.
119.
14.

100
.45
4,650.

khkkkkhkhkkkkhkhkkk

475,092.

khkkkkkhkhkhkkkkkik

00

27

MENARDS - KEARNEY

PLATTE VALLEY COMMUNICATTI
WILKINS ARCHITECTURE DESTI
THE WALDINGER CORPORATION

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
HACKEL CONSTRUCTION,
WILKINS ARCHITECTURE DESTI

MASTERS TRUE VALUE

BOMGAARS SUPPLY INC
BUILDERS WAREHOUSE

COMFY BOWL, INC

FARMERS COOPERATIVE ASSOC

GRAND KUBOTA
WILKE'S TRUE VALUE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

MASTERS TRUE VALUE
MENARDS - KEARNEY

INC

GARRETT TIRES & TREADS

B & S CONCRETE
MENARDS - KEARNEY
CHEMSEARCHFE

NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSH
TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION

THE WALDINGER CORPORATION
BUFFALO COUNTY FACILITIES

CENTURY LUMBER CENTER
KEARNEY WINNELSON CO

U.S. BANK

EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

MENARDS - KEARNEY
THE LOCKMOBILE, LLC
U.S. BANK

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

KEARNEY WINNELSON CO

MENARDS - KEARNEY
THE LAWN BUILDERS,

BUFFALO COUNTY FACILITIES

MASTERS TRUE VALUE
NMC, INC.

MIDWEST CONNECT, LL
U.S. BANK
U.S. BANK

APPLE MARKET

INC

C

INC

Invoice Description

SUPPLIES B&G 82744 82802 82
FEES B&G 102400350 11272401
ARCHITECH B&G 6410 6411 641
SUPPLIES B&G 73460691 73546
SUPPLIES B&G 6232383A 62342
EXPENSES ASSESSSOR 112: 748
CONSTRUCTION B&G APP 3

ARCHITECH B&G 6410 6411 641
SUPPLIES B&G 2411: 082767 0
SUPPLIES B&G 50591 21312 54
SUPPLIES B&G 1692223 169281

RENT B&G
FUEL B&G

89493
C056309

REPAIR B&G CGKO

SUPPLIES
EXPENSES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

B&G 2411 105003

ASSESSSOR 112: 748
B&G 2411: 082767 0
B&G 82744 82802 82

REPAIRS B&G 21400559
REPAIR B&G 1807

SUPPLIES

B&G 82744 82802 82

SVC B&G 8942934

EXPENSES

B&G 132693 205 160

MAINT B&G 1000656708

SUPPLIES B&G 73460691 73546
EXPENSES B&G 2110 2111 F307
SUPPLIES B&G 166945
SUPPLIES B&G 47356101 CR802
EXPENSES CC

SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON
SUPPLIES B&G 82744 82802 82
SUPPLIES B&G 796170
EXPENSES CC

EXPENSES ASSESSSOR 112: 748

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
EXPENSES
SUPPLIES

B&G 47356101 CR802
B&G 82744 82802 82
B&G 62639 62646 62
B&G 2110 2111 F307
B&G 2411: 082767 0

RENTAL B&G CUI1426729

POSTAGE BOARD JW00-GO0O 11/1

EXPENSES
EXPENSES
SUPPLIES

CC
CcC
EXT OFFICE 48203 4

PAGE 5

Claim #

02412473
02412507
02412556
02412547
02412442
02412334
02412425
02412556
02412469
02412344
02412359
02412378
02412407
02412422
02412555
02412334
02412469
02412473
02412416
02412340
02412473
02412365
02412492
02412537
02412547
02412356
02412363
02412448
02412542
02412401
02412473
02412532
02412542
02412334
02412448
02412473
02412531
02412356
02412469
02412495

02412475
02412542
02412542
02412336



APS7040
12/18/24
10:5L:09

Account #

dhkhkhkkhkkkhkkkkdhhkkkk

00-3-0124
00-3-0124

651-00 SHERIFF

00-2-0100
00-2-1700
00-2-1700
00-2-1700
00-2-1801
00-2-1810
00-2-1810
00-2-1810
00-2-1810
00-2-1810
00-2-1810
00-2-1810
00-2-2418
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2901
00-2-2912
00-2-2912
00-2-2912
00-3-0101
00-3-0101
00-3-0101
00-3-0209
00-3-0209
00-3-0209
00-3-0210
00-3-0210

Description
* k k

PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

645-00 COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

POSTAL SERVICE
TRAVEL EXPENSES
TRAVEL EXPENSES

TRAVEL EXPENSES
DUES, SUBSCRIPTION & REG

UNIFORM
UNIFORM
UNIFORM
UNIFORM
UNIFORM
UNIFORM
UNIFORM
SHERIFF

CLEANING/PURCHASE
CLEANING/PURCHASE
CLEANING/PURCHASE
CLEANING/PURCHASE
CLEANING/PURCHASE
CLEANING/PURCHASE
CLEANING/PURCHASE
CASE FEES
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS COUNTY
LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY
- COUNTY

LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS
SHERIFF'S TRAINING SCHOOL
SHERIFF'S TRAINING SCHOOL
SHERIFF'S TRAINING SCHOOL
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

MACHINERY
MACHINERY
MACHINERY
MACHINERY
MACHINERY
MACHINERY
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT

&
&
&
&
&

&

RE
RE
RE
RE
RE

EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
PATIR
PAIR
PAIR
PAIR
PAIR

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
GREASE-0O
GREASE-0O
TIRES-RE

ENGINEERING & TECH EQUIPMENT
ENGINEERING & TECH EQUIPMENT
ENGINEERING & TECH EQUIPMENT

BUFFALO

BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT

COUNTY GENERAL

s
361.

21
57

khkkkkhkkkkkkkkk

631.46

436 .
255,
112.
379,
1,450.
18.
135.
120.
264 .
280.
191.
106.
2,738.
155,
133.
531.
100.
105.
117.
50.
142.
900.
3,319,
2,655.
150.
224 .
246.

% % & & & &k ok kk ok ok k&

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account Amt Vendor
*********************************************************************************************************

MENARDS - KEARNEY
U.S. BANK

U S POSTMASTER

BUFFALO COUNTY CLERK

U.S. BANK
WELLS FARGO

NEBRASKA SHERIFF'S ASSOC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

GALLS, LLC

GARY MICHAELS CLOTHIERS
GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC
JACK'S UNIFORMS AND EQUIP

U.S. BANK
VILLAGE UNIFORM

BUFFALO COUNTY SHERIFF

ABM SUPPLY, LLC

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AT&T MOBILITY

GIBBON VOLUNTEER DEPARTME
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CE
LINCOLN JOURNAL STAR
PLATINUM AWARDS & GIFTS

U.S. BANK

WOODS & AITKEN LLP
POWER DMS, INC
U.S. BANK

WELLS FARGO

COPYCAT PRINTING CENTER
EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

QUILL CORPORATION
CITY OF KEARNEY

U.S. BANK
WELLS FARGO
ATS

NAPA AUTO PARTS
GRAHAM TIRE CO
LMN GRAPHICS, LLC

MIRROR IMAGE CAR WASH

NAPA AUTO PARTS

PLATTE VALLEY COMMUNICATI

WINZER

FR CUSTOMS, LLC
U.S. BANK

WELLS FARGO

Invoice Description

SUPPLIES
EXPENSES

B&G 82744 82802 82
cc

FEES BCSO 2024
PER DIEMS 1698 1699 1700

EXPENSES

CcC

EXPENSES BCSO 8950

DUES BCSO 7525 7441
EXPENSES ASSESSSOR 112: 748
EQUIP BCSO 029546794 029583
SVC BCSO 1334 1338

EQUIP BCSO 369011

EQUIP BCSO 116634A 116634B
EXPENSES CC

RENTAL BCSO 608354 608845 6
EXPENSES BCSO 11.2024

EQUIP BCSO 2024497

EXPENSES ASSESSSOR 112: 748
PHONE SVCS BCSO 28729801201

SVC BCSO
SUPPLIES

166
BCSO 1905899025466

PUBLICATION BCSO 1234178

SUPPLIES
EXPENSES

BCSO 20762
cC

CONSULT BCSO 98086543
SUBSCRIPTION A A36660 O Q33

EXPENSES CC

EXPENSES BCSO 02877
SUPPLIES BCSO 215847 215848
SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON
SUPPLIES 5597508 41664295 4
EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS
EXPENSES CC

EXPENSES

BCSO 8950

REPAIRS BOARD 68881 68888 B
SUPPLIES BCSO 792978 793089
REPAIRS BCSO 1313354986

SvC BCSO 1320 1270

SVC BOARD 195-1074 BCSO 195

SUPPLIES
FEES B&G
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
EXPENSES
EXPENSES

BCSO 792978 793089
102400350 11272401
BCSO 406892708
BCSO 1040

CcC
BCSO 8950

PAGE 6

Claim #

02412473
02412542

02412541
02412354
02412542
02412549
02412491
02412334
02412414
02412417
02412424
02412439
02412542
02412546
02412358
02412329
02412334
02412338
02412420
02412437
02412457
02412506
02412542
02412560
02412508
02412542
02412550
02412381
02412401
02412511
02412370
02412542
02412549
02412339
02412483
02412421
02412461
02412478
02412483
02412507
02412558
02412411
02412542
02412549



APS7040
12/18/24
10:51:09

Account #

00-5-0400
00-5-0400

652-00 ATTORNEY

00-2-1700
00-2-1801
00-2-1801
00-2-1801
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-3-0101
00-3-0101

Description

ENGINEERING & TECH EQUIPMENT
ENGINEERING & TECH EQUIPMENT

651-00 SHERIFF

TRAVEL EXPENSE

DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS & REG.
DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS & REG.
DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS & REG.

COURT COSTS
COURT COSTS
COURT COSTS
COURT COSTS
COURT COSTS
COURT COSTS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

652-00 ATTORNEY

653-00 COMMUNICATION CENTER

00-2-0200
00-2-0200
00-2-0200
00-2-0400
00-2-0400
00-2-0609
00-2-0609
00-2-0609
00-2-1100
00-2-1801
00-2-2912
00-4-0206

TELEPHONE SERVICE
TELEPHONE SERVICE
TELEPHONE SERVICE

RADIO REPAIR

RADIO REPAIR

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS
DATA PROCESSING COSTS
DUES, SUBSC, REGIST, TRAINING,
SHERIFF'S TRAINING SCHOOL

COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT - RENT

653-00 COMMUNICATION CENTER

671-00 COUNTY JAIL

00-2-1100
00-2-1100
00-2-1810
00-2-1900
00-2-2000
00-2-2901

DATA PROCESSING COSTS
DATA PROCESSING COSTS
UNIFORM CLEANING/PURCHASE
BOARD OF PRISONERS
PRINTING AND PUBLISHING

LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY

BUFFALO
BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
COUNTY GENERAL

Account Amt Vendor
R e R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R S R e R R R S R RS RS RS R SRR R AR RS RS EE

140.
449.

khkkkkhkkkkkhkkk¥

37,255.35

dhkkkkkhkkkhkhkkkk

1,172.

958.
5,028.
2,248.

Akkkkkkkkkkkkix

10,108.59

khkkkkkkkkkkhkkk

86 .
99.
1,087.
382.
1,663 .
536.
588.
1,025.
960.
99.
1,466.
74 .

dhkhkhkkkkhkkkkkkik

8,070.49

kkkkkkkkkkkkkk

274 .
576.
104.
32,223.
147.
238.

00
95

WELLS FARGO
WELLS FARGO

U.S. BANK

BLUE360 MEDIA LLC
THOMSON REUTERS

U.S. BANK

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

WEST

ADAMS COUNTY SHERIFF

DOUGLAS COUNTY SHERIFF
HARLAN COUNTY SHERIFF
LINCOLN COUNTY SHERIFF

PHELPS COUNTY SHERIFF'S O

U.S. BANK

EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

U.S. BANK

AT&T MOBILITY
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

FRONTIER

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS,
PLATTE VALLEY COMMUNICATI
GREAT PLAINS COMMUNICATIO

OPTK NETWORKS

QUILL CORPORATION
DAS STATE ACCTNG-CENTRAL
WELLS FARGO

POWER DMS,

NEBRASKA CENTRAL TELEPHON

INC

AT&T MOBILITY

DAS STATE ACCTNG-CENTRAL

GALLS, LLC

SUMMIT FOOD SERVICE, LLC

INC

EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS
BUFFALO COUNTY CLERK

Invoice Description

EXPENSES BCSO 02877
EXPENSES BCSO 3346

EXPENSES CC

SUBSCRIPTION CO COURT IN241
SUBSCRIPTION CO ATTORNEY 85
EXPENSES CC

FEES CO ATTORNEY 53100

FEES CO ATTORNEY 158490 159
FEES CO ATTORNEY JV23 91-93
FEES CO ATTORNEY 53219

FEE CO ATTORNEY CI24 466
EXPENSES CC

SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON
EXPENSES CC

PHONE SVCS BCSO 28729801201
SVC BCSO 8356: 150040408912
PHONE SVC IT 01571105702 CO
EQUIP BCSO 8282021096 82820
FEES B&G 102400350 11272401
SVC COMMUNICATIONS 201065 2
ETHERNET SVC COMMUNICATIONS
SUPPLIES 5597508 41664295 4
DAS BCSO 1456545

EXPENSES BCSO 3346
SUBSCRIPTION A A36660 O Q33
TELE SVCS 109726 10987608 5

PHONE SVCS BCSO 28729801201
DAS BCSO 1456545

EQUIP BCSO 029546794 029583
FOOD SVC BCJ INV2000226785
SUPPLIES DEEDS 90531600 ZON
PER DIEMS 1698 1699 1700

PAGE 7

Claim #

02412550
02412551

02412542
02412342
02412534
02412542
02412331
02412397
02412428
02412459
02412504
02412542
02412401
02412542

02412338
02412364
02412412
02412481
02412507
02412423
02412494
02412511
02412389
02412551
02412508
02412484

02412338
02412389
02412414
02412529
02412401
02412354



PAGE 8

APS7040 BUFFALO
12/18/24 BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
10:51:09 COUNTY GENERAL
FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024
Account # 1099 Description Account Amt Vendor Invoice Description Claim #
********************************************************************************************************************************
00-2-2901 7 LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY 50.00 DR. ANTHONY TATMAN MEDICAL BCJ 11262024 112020 02412383
00-2-2901 LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY 56.13 DATASHIELD CORPORATION SVC BCJ 0151022 02412390
00-2-2901 LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY 690.00 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC EQUIP BCSO 8282021096 82820 02412481
00-2-2901 LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY 69.57 WELLS FARGO BANKS ACCT AN FEES BCJ 24100002146 02412548
00-2-2901 LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY 54.73 WELLS FARGO EXPENSES BCJ 3465 02412552
00-2-2901 LAW ENFORCEMENT COSTS - COUNTY 124.00 WPCI SCREENING BOARD S 166756 BC 02412561
00-2-2912 SHERIFF'S TRAINING SCHOOL 2,855.91 POWER DMS, INC SUBSCRIPTION A A36660 O Q33 02412508
00-2-3000 6 MED & HOSP CLIENT SERVICE 19,520.75 ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEA MEDICAL BCJ RINV0O03716 02412332
00-2-3000 6 MED & HOSP CLIENT SERVICE 3,371.62 DIAMOND DRUGS, INC MEDICAL BCJ IN001472286 02412394
00-2-3000 6 MED & HOSP CLIENT SERVICE 242 .85 FIRST CARE MEDICAL PC MEDICAL BCJ SLAPNIOO000 02412410
00-2-3000 6 MED & HOSP CLIENT SERVICE 113.68 IHS PHARMACY MEDICAL BCJ 106743 02412434
00-2-3000 6 MED & HOSP CLIENT SERVICE 50.66 KEARNEY RADIOLOGISTS, P.C MEDICAL BCJ G237455 02412446
00-2-3100 PROVISIONS & CLOTHING 178.45 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL SUPPLIES BCJ 22879692 02412472
Akt khkkkkikkkkik
671-00 COUNTY JAIL 60,942.46
kkkkxkkkkkkkkik
693-00 EMERGENCY MANAGER
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE SERVICE 174.96 AT&T MOBILITY PHONE SVCS BCSO 28729801201 02412338
00-2-0200 TELEPHONE SERVICE 331.75 U.S. BANK EXPENSES CC 02412542
00-3-0209 MACHINERY & EQUIP - FUEL 85.51 CITY OF KEARNEY EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS 02412370
dxkkkkkkkkkhkkkik
693-00 EMERGENCY MANAGER 592.22
*hkhkkkkxkkkkkkkk
702-00 SURVEYOR
00-4-0200 1 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 TRENTON SNOW, LLC RENTAL SURVEYOR 02412522
*hkkkhkkkkkkkikkik
702-00 SURVEYOR 1,000.00
kkkkkhkdkkkkhkkiki
803-00 VETERAN'S SERVICE OFFICE
00-2-1704 MILEAGE 14.61 STANLEY BRODINE RETMBURSE MILEAGE 02412349
00-2-1800 OTHER (COMMITTEE EXPENSE) 12.69 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC PUBLICATION CLERK 46B216C: 02412377
dkkkkkkkkkhkkkk
803-00 VETERAN'S SERVICE OFFICE 27.30
khkkkEkhkkhkkkkhkhkik
822-00 INSTITUTIONS
00-2-2801 NORFOLK REGIONAL CENTER 270.00 NEBRASKA HEALTH & HUMAN S PT SVCS NORFOLK BEATRICE LI 02412488
00-2-2802 BEATRICE REGIONAL CENTER 168.00 NEBRASKA HEALTH & HUMAN S PT SVCS NORFOLK BEATRICE LI 02412488
00-2-2805 LINCOLN REGIONAL CENTER 803.15 NEBRASKA HEALTH & HUMAN S PT SVCS NORFOLK BEATRICE LI 02412488

822-00 INSTITUTIONS

% d & d ok J ok ok ok ok ok ok k%

1,241.15

khkkkdkkkkkkhkkkk



APS7040
12/18/24
10:51:09

Account #

1099

Description
Ak kkkhkhkhkhkkkhhkhdh kA kb hhhhkhkhkkhkhh kA hhhhkhkhhdhhkkhkhhhh kK F kA A Ak dAd kA hdFhkhk ARk dkhk kb dkhkhkhdhhhhhhkkhkhhddhhkkkkhkhddrhdhddddhhkhhhhhdhhhhrhhrdddrkhix

970-00 MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

TPA ADMINISTRATION FEES
POSTAL SERVICE

POSTAL SERVICE

POSTAL SERVICE

00-1-0806
00-2-0100
00-2-0100
00-2-0100
00-2-1100
00-2-1105
00-2-1601
00-2-1601
00-2-1601
00-2-1706
00-2-1706
00-2-1706
00-2-1801
00-2-1856
00-2-1856
00-2-1856
00-2-2010
00-2-2350
00-2-2350
00-2-2414
00-2-2414
00-2-2414
00-2-2414
00-2-2414
00-2-2414
00-2-2414
00-2-2416
00-2-2540
00-2-2557
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600
00-2-2600

ENENEN B0 B (o AN BN ANe AN R Ao

DATA PROCESSING COST

(CO LOCAT

GPS COSTS

VEHICLE REPAIRS
VEHICLE REPAIRS
VEHICLE REPAIRS

PARKING/TOLLS
PARKING/TOLLS
PARKING/TOLLS

DUES,

SCPET
SCPET
SCPET

(TOWING)
(TOWING)
(TOWING)
SUBSCRIPTIONS, REG
(FISCAL AGENT)
(FISCAL AGENT)
(FISCAL AGENT)

JUVENILE DETENTION
WITNESS FEES
WITNESS FEES
JUVENILE JUSTICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE

DRUG PROGRAM COSTS

AUDIT
ADULT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT

(MULTI JUR
COSTS
INMATE TRANSPORTATION CO
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS
COSTS

BUFFALO

BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT

COUNTY GENERAL

1,821.
364.
6,779
214.
157,768.
1,669.
165.

49.

50.

290.

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account Amt Vendor

COMPSYCH CORPORATION
BUFFALO COUNTY ATTORNEY'S
MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC
QUADIENT LEASING USA,
CITY OF KEARNEY
VERIZON

ATS

NEBRASKA GLASS COMPANY, L
NOVUS WINDSHIELD REPATIR
DONKEY TOWING & TRANSFER
DOWHY TOWING & RECOVERY
KEARNEY TOWING & REPAIR C
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF C
CITY OF HASTINGS

MAGNET FORENSICS LLC
QISOFT

NORTHEAST NEBRASKA JUVENI
JODY PETERSON

RUBEN RIVERA

BOYS TOWN

BUFFALO COUNTY COMMUNITY
CENTRAL MEDIATION CENTER
JENNIFER CHURCH

COMPASS FAMILY SUPPORT SE
FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS'HO
OWENS EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
AT&T MOBILITY

HAYES & ASSOCIATES, LLC
MIDWEST SPECIAL SERVICES,
MELODIE TURNER BELLAMY
BRUNER FRANK SCHUMACHER,
BUFFALO COUNTY ATTORNEY
BUFFALO COUNTY ATTORNEY'S
BUFFALO COUNTY COURT
CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COU
CLERK OF THE SUPREME COUR
COCHRAN LAW PC, LLO

WENDY C CUTTING

BRANDON DUGAN LAW

FYE LAW OFFICE

CYNTHIA GEMBALA HUGG
JACOBSEN ORR LAW FIRM
KLEIN BREWSTER BRANDT & M
LANCASTER COUNTY SHERIFF
LIESKE, LIESKE & ENSZ, PC
AMBER LUBBEN

MAKING CHOICES COUNSELING
JENNIFER R MCCARTER REPOR
REBECCA M. MCCRACKEN

INC

Invoice Description

EXPENSES BOARD 1/25 - 3/25
REIMBURSE CO ATTORNEY 5519
POSTAGE BOARD JW00-G00 11/1
LEASE BOARD Q1605244
EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS
PHONE SVC BOARD 60800006548
REPAIRS BOARD 68881 68888 B
SUPPLIES BOARD 9876528
REPAIRS INV 71245 RAM
TOWING BCSO 1024

TOWING BCSO 2411136907 2411
TOWING 187620

DUES BOARD 202434499
EXPENSES BOARD 11.6.24 11.5
EXPENSE BOARD SINO075023 Q36
SUPPORT BOARD 7582

JUVv SVC 019118 019154

FEE WITNESS FEE CR241385
FEE WITNESS FEE COUNTY COUR
SVC CO ATTORNEY GRANT25CB50
SVC CO ATTORNEY GRANT25CBOS
SVC CO ATTORNEY GRANT 25CB5
REIMBURSE MILEAGE NOV 14- D
JUV SVCS NOV 2024 25 CB 050
JUV SVCS INV 11836

JUV SVCS 37153

PHONE SVCS BCSO 28729801201
SVC 2023 2024 42080
TRANSPORT 415583 MARCUS BRO
LEGAL DIST COURT CR24 1392
LEGAL DIST COURT 117193 117
SUPPLIES PUB DEFENDER CR24
REIMBURSE CO ATTORNEY 5519
FEES CO COURT 588 587

LEGAL DIST COURT 611 612
COURT COSTS JUVENILE COSTS
LEGAL DIST COURT 2024: 1118
TRANSCRIPT CR24 1241 CR24 7
LEGAL DIST COURT 2323 - 180
LEGAL DIST COURT 11044 1104
SVC DIST COURT CR23 179 CR2
LEGAL DIST COURT CR24 177 C
LEGAL DIST COURT 7647 7680
FEES JV24 206

LEGAL DIST COURT CR24 286 C
FEES DIST COURT CR24 93
LEGAL CR24 1448 PUB DEF
TRANSCRIPT CR24 145 CR24 39
TRANSCRIPT CI24 836

PAGE 9

Claim #

02412380
02412353
02412475
02412510
02412370
02412543
02412339
02412487
02412498
02412396
02412398
02412447
02412482
02412368
02412465
02412509
02412496
02412503
02412514
02412345
02412351
02412362
02412367
02412379
02412409
02412500
02412338
02412429
02412476
02412341
02412350
02412352
02412353
02412355
02412371
02412373
02412375
02412385
02412399
02412413
02412418
02412440
02412452
02412456
02412458
02412463
02412466
02412470
02412471



APS7040 BUFFALO PAGE 10
12/18/24 BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
10:51:09 COUNTY GENERAL

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account # 1099 Description Account Amt Vendor Invoice Description Claim #
*************************************************************************************************'k******************************

00-2-2600 COURT COSTS 35.00 NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE LLC SVC CUST 418626 INV 8697650 02412493
00-2-2600 9  COURT COSTS 370.69 PARKER GROSSART BAHENSKY LEGAL DIST COURT 569361 02412502
00-2-2600 6  COURT COSTS 3,195.00 PHYSICIANS LABORATORY P.C MEDICAL 9674 KIMBERLY,JACOB 02412505
00-2-2600 9  COURT COSTS 1,026.40 STAMM ROMERO & ASSOC, P.C LEGAL DIST COURT 4288 4321 02412525
00-2-2600 9  COURT COSTS 472.23 THOMAS S STEWART LEGAL DIST COURT 6207 6180 02412526
00-2-2600 9  COURT COSTS 844.13 MICHAEL J SYNEK LEGAL DIST COURT CI24 503 C 02412530
00-2-2600 COURT COSTS 104.00 THOMAS COUNTY SHERIFF'S O FEE CI24 402 DIST COURT 02412533
00-2-3030 DRUG TESTING 311.00 WPCI SCREENING BOARD S 166756 BC 02412561
00-2-4000 HAZMAT TEAM 288.99 ALL SAFE INDUSTRIES, INC SUPPLIES BOARD INV-13116 02412333
00-2-4000 HAZMAT TEAM 80.08 AT&T MOBILITY PHONE SVCS BCSO 28729801201 02412338
00-2-4000 HAZMAT TEAM 230.00 NEBRASKA EMERGENCY MGMT A EXPENSES BOARD 240819 02412485
00-2-4000 HAZMAT TEAM 358.75 SUBURBAN FIRE PROTECTION SVC BOARD SVC00000116 02412528
00-2-4411 AREA AGENCY ON AGING (&SENIOR 2,500.00 CITY OF KEARNEY EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS 02412370
00-2-4420 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE (REGION 358.20 MICHELLE GERDES REIMBURSE PER DIEM 02412419
00-2-4420 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE (REGION 340.11 REBECCA HANCOCK REIMBURSE PER DIEM 02412426
00-2-4420 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE (REGION 384.92 EVE JARBOBE REIMBURSE PER DIEM 02412441
00-2-4420 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE (REGION 963.00 LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES REIMBURSE HOTEL 02412464
00-2-4426 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 78,030.00 BUFFALO COUNTY HISTORICAL ALLOCATION BOARD NOV. 2024 02412357
00-2-4429 BOOKMOBILE 24,703.25 CITY OF KEARNEY EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS 02412370
00-2-4430 PARKS & RECREATION 20,752.67 CITY OF KEARNEY EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS 02412370
00-2-8900 AUTOPSY COSTS 1,000.00 O'BRIEN STRAATMANN REDING TRANSPORT WOMMER HELM 02412499
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS 51,301.73 ACCURATE CONTROLS INC EQUIP 22776 22775 02412330
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS 7,072.58 HOLIDAY INN - KEARNEY NEB EXPENSE 105761 02412431
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS 23.40 MIRROR IMAGE CAR WASH SVC BOARD 195-1074 BCSO 195 02412478
00-2-9900 7  MISCELLANEOUS 55.00 PAPER TIGER SHREDDING, IN SVC BOARD 209071 02412501
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS 2,110.00 TWO RIVERS PUBLIC HEALTH SVC BOARD 611 02412540
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS 543.33 U.S. BANK EXPENSES CC 02412542
00-3-0122 SUPPLIES - SAFETY COMMITTEE 480.00 FAMILY PRACTICE ASSOCIATE PREEMPLOYMENT BOARD 6960 02412405
00-3-0209 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT FUEL 31,353.68 CITY OF KEARNEY EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS 02412370
00-3-0400 MISCELLANEOUS (PRISONER MISC) 499.12 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS SVC BCSO 8356: 150040408912 02412364
00-4-0501 OFFICE SPACE RENT (CO-LOCATION 25,979.52 CITY OF KEARNEY EXPENSES 2025: 00000024 BCS 02412370

Thkkkkkkkkkkkkk

970-00 MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL 550,089.62

kkkkkkkkkkkkkk

kkkkkhkkdkkkkikkk

0100 COUNTY GENERAL FUND 1,288,568.31

kkkhkkkkkkkhkkiik

705-00 ROAD FUND

00-2-0400 RADIO REPAIR 266.16 HALL COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT REPAIRS ROAD 11.13.24 02412577
00-2-1300 BUILDING REPAIR 79.95 MENARDS - KEARNEY SUPPLIES ROAD 82741 82756 8 02412585
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 1,274.09 AERO INDUSTRIES, INC REPATRS ROAD 909675 02412564
00-2-1400 7 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 720.99 AUSSIE HYDRAULICS LLP REPAIRS ROAD 30429 30430 30 02412565
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 2,282.21 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY/AUTO REPAIRS ROAD 76NV1: 89419 8 02412566
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 50.48 FARM PLAN PARTS ROAD 11817535 02412573
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 689.63 HANSEN INTERNATIONAL TRUC REPAIRS ROAD 01P25404 02412578
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 363.89 KELLY SUPPLY COMPANY REPATRS ROAD S200684210 S20 02412580



APS7040 BUFFALO PAGE 11

12/18/24 BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
10:51:09 COUNTY ROAD
FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account # 1099 Description Account Amt Vendor Invoice Description Claim #
I R s R R R R R R R R R R S R R R R R RS R R R R R R SRR R R R RS RS SRR R SR SRR R R R RS SRS R R EEE SRS EES R R EREEEEREEEREEEEEEES]
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 94.98 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES REPAIRS ROAD 114019132: 529 02412582
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 61.26 MASTERS TRUE VALUE REPAIRS ROAD REPAIRS 2411: 02412583
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 201.32 MENARDS - KEARNEY SUPPLIES ROAD 82741 82756 8 02412585
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 93.12 MIDWAY CHEVROLET REPAIRS ROAD 91012 02412587
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 280.82 NAPA AUTO PARTS REPAIRS 798103 02412589
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 1,347.73 NMC, INC. REPAIRS ROAD CUI1417918 CUI 02412590
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 219.18- POWERPLAN-MURPHY TRACTOR REPAIRS ROAD 2347928 235128 02412591
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 1,883.04 TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES REPATRS ROAD XA10508423801 02412593
00-2-1400 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-PARTS 446 .63 U.S. BANK EXPENSES ROAD CC 02412594
00-2-1500 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-LABOR 7.00 KELLY SUPPLY COMPANY REPAIRS ROAD 5200684210 S20 02412580
00-2-1500 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPAIR-LABOR 166.50 MIDWAY CHEVROLET REPAIRS ROAD 91012 02412587
00-2-1805 PERSONAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 33.77 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY/AUTO REPAIRS ROAD 76NV1: 89419 8 02412566
00-2-1805 PERSONAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 124.78 KIMBALL MIDWEST SUPPLIES ROAD 102839151 02412581
00-2-1805 PERSONAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 23.74 MASTERS TRUE VALUE REPAIRS ROAD REPAIRS 2411: 02412583
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 322.53 AERO INDUSTRIES, INC REPAIRS ROAD 909675 02412564
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 108.01 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SUPPLIES ROAD IN250723 02412567
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 16.71 HALL COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT REPAIRS ROAD 11.13.24 02412577
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 21.00 HANSEN INTERNATIONAL TRUC REPATIRS ROAD 01P25404 02412578
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 50.00 MIDWEST SERVICE & SALES C SUPPLIES ROAD 0036278 00362 02412588
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 168.18 NMC, INC. REPATIRS ROAD CUI1417918 CUI 02412590
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 46.25 POWERPLAN-MURPHY TRACTOR REPAIRS ROAD 2347928 235128 02412591
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 56.90 U.S. BANK EXPENSES ROAD CC 02412594
00-2-2200 EXPRESS & FREIGHT 19.85 WINZER SUPPLIES ROAD 2705432 02412597
00-3-0101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.33 EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES ROAD 90449070 9044 02412571
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 131.51 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY/AUTO REPAIRS ROAD 76NV1: 89419 8 02412566
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 166.66 KIMBALL MIDWEST SUPPLIES ROAD 102839151 02412581
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 13.10 MASTERS TRUE VALUE REPAIRS ROAD REPAIRS 2411: 02412583
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 411.08 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC SUPPLIES ROAD 0030662690 00 02412584
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 110.26 MENARDS - KEARNEY SUPPLIES ROAD 82741 82756 8 02412585
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 24.98 MIDWAY CHEVROLET REPAIRS ROAD 91012 02412587
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 969.87 WINZER SUPPLIES ROAD 2705432 02412597
00-3-0110 SMALL TOOLS 150.99 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY/AUTO REPAIRS ROAD 76NV1: 89419 8 02412566
00-3-0110 SMALL TOOLS 131.94 MASTERS TRUE VALUE REPAIRS ROAD REPATIRS 2411: 02412583
00-3-0110 SMALL TOOLS 524 .97 MENARDS - KEARNEY SUPPLIES ROAD 82741 82756 8 02412585
00-3-0110 SMALL TOOLS 76.95 U.S. BANK EXPENSES ROAD CC 02412594
00-3-0202 GRAVEL AND BORROW 8,964.00 BROADFOOT SAND & GRAVEL C GRAVEL ROAD 0124768 02412569
00-3-0202 GRAVEL AND BORROW 6,145.58 ED BROADFOOT & SONS SAND GRAVEL ROAD STATEMENT DATE 02412572
00-3-0202 GRAVEL AND BORROW 2,839.45 MID NEBRASKA AGGREGATE IN GRAVEL ROAD 241425 02412586
00-3-0202 GRAVEL AND BORROW 17,253.77 SOUTHWEST GRAVEL PRODUCTS GRAVEL ROAD BC202416 02412592
00-3-0202 GRAVEL AND BORROW 40,774.50 VONTZ PAVING GRAVEL ROAD 1321 1330 02412595
00-3-0203 GRADER BLADES 3,480.00 MIDWEST SERVICE & SALES C SUPPLIES ROAD 0036278 00362 02412588
00-3-0203 GRADER BLADES 4,054.32 POWERPLAN-MURPHY TRACTOR REPATRS ROAD 2347928 235128 02412591
00-3-0207 STEEL PRODUCTS 188.00 JACK LEDERMAN CO, INC SUPPLIES ROAD 108147 02412579
00-3-0207 STEEL PRODUCTS 198.00 MIDWEST SERVICE & SALES C SUPPLIES ROAD 0036278 00362 02412588
00-3-0208 LUMBER 43.96 MENARDS - KEARNEY SUPPLIES ROAD 82741 82756 8 02412585
00-3-0209 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT FUEL 10.00 COMFY BOWL, INC RENT ROAD 89528 02412570
00-3-0209 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT FUEL 201.50 FARMERS CO-OP ASSOCIATION FUEL ROAD 1058010 1056597 1 02412574
00-3-0209 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT FUEL 25.50 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC SUPPLIES ROAD 0030662690 00 02412584
00-3-0209 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT FUEL 78.64 U.S. BANK EXPENSES ROAD CC 02412594
00-3-0210 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT GREASE O 246.49 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY/AUTO REPAIRS ROAD 76NV1: 89419 8 02412566



APS7040
12/18/24
10:51:09

Account # 1099 Description

BUFFALO
BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
COUNTY ROAD

Account Amt

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Vendor Invoice Description

PAGE 12

Claim #

*******************************************************'k************************************************************************

00-3-0210 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT GREASE O
00-3-0210 7 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT GREASE O
00-3-0211 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT TIRE REP
00-3-0301 SIGNS

00-3-0301 SIGNS

00-4-0100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL ROAD
00-4-0110 ASPHALT EQUIPMENT RENTAL (CUSTO
00-5-1400 MISCELLANEOUS (LAND IMPROVEMEN

705-00 ROAD FUND

0200 COUNTY ROAD FUND

879-00 COUNTY VISITORS PROMOTION

00-1-0301 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
00-2-1000 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
00-5-0500 EQUIPMENT

879-00 COUNTY VISITORS PROMOTION

0900 VISITOR'S PROMOTION FUND

879-00 COUNTY VISITORS PROMOTION

00-2-6063 MARKETING
00-2-6081 IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOQOUS

879-00 COUNTY VISITORS PROMOTION

0995 VISITORS PROMOTION IMPROVEMENT FUND

604-00 DEEDS PRESERVATION & MODERNIZATION
00-2-7000 PRESERVATION

604-00 DEEDS PRESERVATION & MODERNIZATION

193.46
240.66
13,258.51
2,050.00
1,279.00
95 00
7,472.05
42 .72

dhkkkkkkkkkikkik

122,977.09

Thkhkkkhkdkkkhkkkkik

Thkkkkhkkkhkkhkkik

122,977.09

dhkkkkkkkkkkkkk

66,928.00
12,083.00
961.00

dkkkkkhkkkdkkkkk

79,972.00

khkkkkkkkkkkkkk

dhkkdkkdkhkkkkdkkkk

79,972.00

khkhkkkhkkkkkkkkik

38,725.00
12,000.00
29,246 .00

dhkkkkkhkkkkkkkk

79,971.00

khkhkkkkhkkkkkkkik

dkhkkkkkkkkkdkdkkk

79,971.00

khkkkkdkkkkkkkikk

259.60

Ihkikkkhkhkkkkkikkik

259.60

khkkkkkhkkkrkkkk

FUEL ROAD 5034206
SUPPLIES ROAD 781583C

BOSSELMAN ENERGY INC
FRIESEN CHEVROLET INC
GARRETT TIRES & TREADS -

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SUPPLIES ROAD IN250723

MIDWEST SERVICE & SALES C SUPPLIES ROAD 0036278 00362

RENT ROAD 89528
SVC ROAD 01

COMFY BOWL, INC
WILKE CONTRACTING CORP
MASTERS TRUE VALUE

KEARNEY VISITOR'S BUREAU EXPENSES OCT 2024
KEARNEY VISITOR'S BUREAU EXPENSES OCT 2024
KEARNEY VISITOR'S BUREAU EXPENSES OCT 2024

KEARNEY VISITOR'S BUREAU EXPENSES OCT 2024
KEARNEY VISITOR'S BUREAU EXPENSES OCT 2024
KEARNEY VISITOR'S BUREAU EXPENSES OCT 2024

MIPS INC.

REPAIRS ROAD 21500188 21500

REPAIRS ROAD REPAIRS 2411:

CONVERSTION DEEDS NOV 2024

02412568
02412575
02412576
02412567
02412588
02412570
02412596
02412583

02412598
02412598
02412598

02412599
02412599
02412599

02412600



APS7040
12/18/24
10:51:09

Account # 1099 Description

1150 DEEDS PRESERVATION & MODERNIZATION FUND

614-00 INSURANCE
00-1-0802
00-1-0802

HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS
HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS

614-00 INSURANCE

1275 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

802-00 VETERAN'S RELIEF
00-2-8700 VETERANS AID COSTS

802-00 VETERAN'S RELIEF

1900 COUNTY VETERANS RELIEF FUND

783-00 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT - CO
00-2-1750 TRAINING (TRAVEL)
00-5-1100 LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT PURC

783-00 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT - CO

2360 DRUG FORFEITURES FUND

911-00 COVID AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS
00-2-9900 MISCELLANEOUS

911-00 COVID AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

BUFFALO
BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT

DEEDS PRESERVATION & MODERNIZATIO
FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account Amt Vendor
********************************************************************************************************************************

Ahkkkkhkkkkkkkkxk

259.60

khkkkkkkhkkikhkkkk

206,192.45
60,554.52

kkkkkhkkkkkkkkx

266,746 .97

kkkkkkkkkhkkkikk

Thkkkkkkkkkkhkkk

266,746 .97

dkkkkkkkhkkkkhkik

2,947.84

dhkkkkhkkikkkkkkk

2,947.84

Ak kkkkkkkkkkkk

*hkdkkkkkkkdkhkkhkk

2,947.84

Akkkkkkkkkkkkik

1,440.59
67,740.98

dhkkkkkkkkkkkkik

69,181.57

*hkkhkkhkkkkkkkkik

dhkkkkkkkkkkkkk

69,181.57

kkkkkkkkkkkkkk

10,500.00
280.00

Thkkkkkkkkkkkkik

10,780.00

*kkkkhkkkkkhkkkk

BCBS HEALTH CLAIM EXPENSE HEALTH 228 LIVES NOV.

Invoice Description

2024

HM LIFE MELLON GLOBAL CAS HEALTH 228 LIVES NOV 2024

COUNTY VETERANS AID FUND RELIEF VETERANS 3182 3183

U.S. BANK
EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

ENVIRONMENTAL DIRECT,
QUAD C CONSULTING

DRUG FORF. 3474/9628
FURNITURE DRUG FORFEIT 9029

INC SVC BOARD #58
SVC BOARD 242610102

PAGE 13

Claim #

02412601
02412602

02412603

02412605
02412604

02412606
02412607



APS7040 BUFFALO PAGE 14
12/18/24 BOARD PREAPPROVAL REPORT
10x51:09 COVID AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

FROM 12/23/2024 TO 12/26/2024

Account # 1099 Description Account Amt Vendor Invoice Description Claim #
JE A R T e e L R R R R R R R R R R R e RS RS S R R R RS S s e RS E s R

Ak ok ok ok dkkkkkkdkkik

2580 COVID AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUND 10,780.00

*Ekkkhkkkkkhkhkkkk

733-00 NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL
00-3-0106 SHOP SUPPLIES 31.31 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY/AUTO SUPPLIES WEED 76NV190030 02412608
J gk dk ok ok ok ok ok odkok ok ok k

733-00 NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL 31.31

dhkkkkhkhkhkkkkkkk

dhkkhkhkkkkkdkhkkkk

5400 NOXIOUS WEED DISTRICT FUND 31.31

hkkkkkkkkkkkkik

697-00 911 EMERGENCY SERVICE

00-2-0200 911 TELEPHONE SERVICE 1,801.70 CENTURYLINK PHONE SVC 89811531 71255780 02412609
00-2-0200 911 TELEPHONE SERVICE 255.58 FIBER PLATFORM, LLC EQUIP SI 24 042506 02412610
00-2-0200 911 TELEPHONE SERVICE 834.60 FRONTIER PHONE SVCS 308 188 0122 053 02412611
00-2-0200 911 TELEPHONE SERVICE 545.60 GREAT PLAINS COMMUNICATIO TELE SVCS 601 301180 02412612
00-2-0200 911 TELEPHONE SERVICE 90.22 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES TELE SVCS 9021935006 114660 02412613
00-2-0200 911 TELEPHONE SERVICE 109.99 NEBRASKA CENTRAL TELEPHON TELE SVCS 327300 10988507 1 02412614
00-2-0400 911 RADIO EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPA 1,417.67 PLATTE VALLEY COMMUNICATI EQUIPMENT BUCO911 112724011 02412615

kkkkkkkkdkkkkk

697-00 911 EMERGENCY SERVICE 5,055.36

kkkkkkkkkkkkkk

dhkkkkhkkkhkkdkkkik

5907 911 EMERGENCY SERVICE FUND 5,055.36

*hkkkkhkkkkkdkkkik

*kkkkkkkkkkkkk

GRAND 1,926,491.05

dkkkkkhkkkkkkiik




it

of Mid-Nebraska
Helping Peuple. Changing Lives.

Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska

16 W 11" Street ~ P.O. Box 2288 — Kearney, NE 68848-2288

December 16, 2024
Buffaio County Clerk
P.O. Box 1270

Kearney, NE 68848-1270

Dear Heather Christensen,

Administrative Office

PHONE: 308.865.5675
FAX: 308.865.1357
Website: wWww.communityactionmidne.com

I have enclosed the R.YD.E. Report for Buffalo County for the month of November 2024,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at this office. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jakob Lahs
Finance Clerk

S



R.Y.D.E. Billing

Buffalo County

Expenses:

Boardings

Personnel

Office Space and Utilities
Postage

Telephone

Advertising

Copies and Printing
Office Supplies
Insurance

Maintenance, repairs, tires, etc.
Gasoline

Misc.-

Indirect

Vehicle Cost Pool - Admin Travel

Total Expenses

Less Program Income:

Net Expenses:

Federal Share (Section 18)

State Share
Title XX
County Share
City Share

Local Share

TOTAL

3207.00

November 2024

8454.12

1096.20

4703.86

4166.67

2658.00

Miles Traveled 12525.0



BRUNING BANK

BUFFALO CO TREASURER PLEDGED COLLATERAL \ ' 11/30/2024
T [ } T ‘ ‘ [
- | | | | |
- PLEDGES
Description Rcpt Number |~ Book Value | Int Rate Date Pleded ‘\ Maturity Date Released Market
1 .— l
- B : ! ] Effective Expiration )
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDI 90356, 11/22/2024 11/21/2025 1,000,09@9
TOTAL PLEDGES | N 1,000,000.00
a |
FDIC COVERAGE | | 250,000.00
|
TOTAL COVERAGE ‘ 1,250,000.00
——— — |
I _ ' -
| | i | —
TREASURERS OFFCE | | = ;
ENDING FUND BALANCE ‘ »‘ 1,000,000.00
i | o
T OVER/UNDER COVERAGE: 250,000.00
N _ ‘ |
~ | ‘ \
| | | | |
12/11/2024 | | | | | | )
RELEASE l 1 Effective Date ~ Maturity " |
- _ | = | | .
a0 | | ] | B | ]
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDI 90356 11/21/2025 11/22/2024: 1,000,000.00




File with Your
County Treasurer

from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations

FORM

457

Application for Exemption

» Read instructions on reverse side.

Name of Organization Tax Year
Faith United Methodist Church 2025

Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
same Buffalo NE

Street or Other Mailing Address
1623 Central Ave.

Contact Name
Penny Buettner

Phone Number

308-237-2550

City State Zip Code Email Address
Kearney NE 68847 | treasurer@kearneyfaith.org
Type of Ownership

D Agricultural and Horticultural Society

I:I Educational Organization

Religious Organization I:] Charitable Organization |___] Cemetery Organization

Name

Title of Officers,
Directors, or Partners

Address, City, State, Zip Code

Carmen Brewer

Admin. Council Chair.

61 Plaza Blvd., Apt. 1, Kearney, NE 68845

Suzann Christensen Secretary 407 E 46th, Kearney, NE 68847
Penny Buettner Treasurer 525 W Oak Ave., EIm Creek, NE 68836
Description of the Motor Vehicles
*Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.
Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,
if Newly Purchased
United 2012 Enclosed Trailer 48BTE2426CA 127040 1/2023

Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):
[]Educational

[] Agricultural and Horticultural Society

Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
as indicated?

Religious [] Charitable [] cemetery

Give a detail description of the use of the motor vehicle:

For use for church events

YES [Jno

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

%

der penalties of law, | d
that | am duly

sign N\ —

re that | have examined this exemption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.
orized tofsjgn this /

emption application.

%Www

here } Authorized Signatur% !

1)y

Title Date ™~ 77

L U

For County Treasurer Recommendation

MApproval

[] Approval of a Portion

Comments:

[] Denial
[ 5=
Signature of County Treasurer Date
l For County Board of Equalization Use Only |
D Approval If the County Board's determination is different from the County Treasurer's recommendation, an explanation is required.

[] Approval of a Portion
(] Denied

| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant to the laws of the State of Nebraska.

' Signature of County Board Member Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue
96-253-2006 Rev. 6-2019 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 7-2018

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

Please retain a copy for your records.



File with Your
County Treasurer

Application for Exemption

from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations

* Read instructions on reverse side.

FORM

457

Name of Organization Tax Year
FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH OF KEARNEY, NE 2025

Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH OF KEARNEY, NE BUFFALO NEBRASKA

Street or Other Mailing Address
4500 LINDEN DRIVE

Contact Name

MATTHEW E. FOWLER

Phone Number

(308) 237-3158

City
KEARNEY

State

NE

Zip Code

68847

Email Address
mattf@kearneyfirstumc.org

Type of Ownership

I:] Agricultural and Horticultural Society [:I Educational Organization Religious Organization D Charitable Organization [:] Cemetery Organization
Name Dir:::sr‘: s Address, City, State, Zip Code

RICK RHOADS PRESIDENT 5912 6TH AVENUE, KEARNEY, NE 68845

JUDI SICKLER SECRETARY 5203 AVENUE G PLACE, KEARNEY, NE 68847

DEAN BATIE TREASURER 24 CAMELOT WAY, KEARNEY, NE 68845

Description of the Motor Vehicles
*Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.
Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,

if Newly Purchased

FORD (13066090003) 2010 CUTAWAY VAN 1FDWE3FL3ADA55854 01/2023

FORD (15323090044) 2015 TURTLE TOP SHUTTLE 1FDWE3FL7FDAQ8706 01/2023

FORD (98198090022) 1996 CUTAWAY VAN 1FDJE30H4THA98819 01/2023

CHEVROLET 2013 EXPRESS G3500 1GAZGYFG7D 1167972 01/2023

Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):
DEducational

I:l Agricultural and Horticultural Society

Are the motor vehicles used exclusively

D Charitable as indicated?

Religious D Cemetery

Give a detail description of the use of the motor vehicle:

VANS ARE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR MINISTRY PURPOSES, INCLUDING
TRANSPORTING YOUTH, TRANSPORTING FOOD/CLOTHING TO EAST LAWN FOOD &

EYES D NO

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

CLOTHING MINISTRY, TRANSPORTING HOMEBOUND INDIVIDUALS TO/FROM et

WORSHIP AND TRANSPORTING MEMBERS TO VARIOUS CHURCH FUNCTIONS.

sign

isg emption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.

SENIOR PASTOR 12/09/2024

here

Title Date

%Slgnature

For County Treasurer Recommendation

proval
Approval of a Portion

Comments:

[] Denial L2
v
Signature of County Treasurer Date
| For County Board of Equalization Use Only [
D Approval If the County Board's determination is different from the County Treasurer's recommendation, an explanation is required.
] Approval of a Portion
[] Denied

| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant fo the laws of the State of Nebraska.

’ Signature of County Board Member Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue
96-253-2006 Rev. 6-2019 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 7-2018

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

Please retain a copy for your records.



File with Your
County Treasurer

Application for Exemption

from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Organizations
* Read instructions on reverse side.

FORM

457

Name of Organization Tax Year Value of Motor Vehicles
Great Plains Annual Conference of The United Methodist Church |2025 $12,100

Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
Same as Above Buffalo Kansas

Street or Other Mailing Address Contact Name Phone Number

22 La Vista Rd Kearney, NE 68845 Christy Bogner (785) 414-4247
City State Zip Code Email Address

(PO Box 4187) Topeka, KS 66604 |cbogner@greatplainsumc.org

Type of Ownership:

D Agricultural and Horticultural Society |:] Educational Religious D Charitable |:] Cemetery

Charitable Organizations: Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):

[] For-profit Nursing Facilities

[] Agricultural and Horticultural Society [ ] Educational Religious [ ] Charitable [ ] Cemetery
Charitable and For-Profit Organizations, please answer the following: If No, give percentage of exempt use:
Are the motor vehicles used exclusively as indicated? (see instructions) YES D NO %

For-profit Nursing/Assisting Living Facilities, please select the applicable box:

What percentage of occupied beds have been provided to
[ ] Nursing Facility [ Iskilled Nursing Facility [ ] Assisted-Living Facility

medicaid beneficiaries over the most recent three-year period? %

Name DireEitt(Ifr(s),f 3:‘?33:?;1&5 Address, City, State, Zip Code
Amy Seifert President 7433 SW 29th St Topeka, KS 66614
Marshall Johnson Secretary 6069 N 146th St Omaha, NE 68116
Christy Bogner CFO/Treasurer 100 S Kansas Ave Topeka, KS 66603

Description of the Motor Vehicles
°Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

egistration Date or

i i ate of Ac iti
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number |f Nowls Pﬂ]}gﬁ;lsoen
Toyota RAV4 2018 SuUv JTMBFREV2JJ216184 8/13/2018

Give a detailed description of the use of the motor vehicle:

This vehicle is used by Employees of the Great Plains Annual Conference to meet travel needs of staff
in order to provide necessary church duties of providing services to churches in NE & KS.

Under penaltigsofTa eclare that | have examined this exemption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.
lalso d d’ecla)re that | am ly authorized to sign this exemption application.

= 9 = 3

sign > /,f /1 . e LF } r((& SurC i 12 ) -)/Z'L/

here Authonzeﬁ‘&gnature ) k Title Date
L For County Treasurer Recommendation
WApproval Comments:

[] Denial

£ Sttt 222y
Signature of County Treasurer Date
For County Board of Equalization Use Only
D Approved If the County Board’s determination is different from the County Treasurer's recommendation, an explanation is required.
pp
[ ] Denied

| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant to the laws of the State of Nebraska.

’ Signature of County Board Member Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189
96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2024 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 7-2024

Please retain a copy for your records.



File with Your
County Treasurer

Application for Exemption

» Read instructions on reverse side.

from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations

FORM

457

Name of Organization Tax Year Value of Motor Vehicles
Mount Carmel Home-Keens Memorial 2025

Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
Corpus Christi Carmelite Sisters Buffalo NE

Street or Other Mailing Address Contact Name Phone Number
412 W 18th St Tracy Banda 308-237-2287

City State Zip Code Email Address
Kearney NE 68845 | TBanda@mountcarmelhome.org

Type of Ownership

DAgricuItural and Horticultural Society

D Educational Organization

Religious Organization

(] Charitable Organization

D Cemetery Organization

Name

Title of Officers,
Directors, or Partners

Address, City, State, Zip Code

Tracy Banda

Director of Operations

412 W 18th St Kearney, NE 68845

Emily Birdsley

Administrator

412 W 18th St Kearney, NE 68845

Mary Florence Blavet

Business Owner

412 W 18th St Kearney, NE 68845

Description of the Motor Vehicles

*Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or

Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,

if Newly Purchased
Ford 2013 Passenger Van 1FDFE4FS8DDB30999 01/01/2024
Ford 2017 Pickup Supercab 1FTPW14VX7KD55250 01/01/2024
Dodge 2019 Passenger Van 2C7WDG3G9KR649549 05/01/2024
Toyota 2005 Camry 4T1BF30K65U617473 01/01/2024

Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):

[] Agricultural and Horticultural Society

[JEducational

[X] Religious ] Charitable

D Cemetery

Give a detailed description of the use of the motor vehicle:

Passenger vans are used to transport residents of the nursing home. Pickup is used for
grounds and maintenance needs. Toyota Camry is used to transport Catholic Sisters of the

Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
as indicated? (see instructions)

X YES [no

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

home. %
Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this exemption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.
Si n | also declfire that | am duly augflorized to sign thfis exemption application.
g Director of Operations 12/05/2024
here Authorized Signature Title Date
| For County Treasurer Recommendation
ﬁiApproval Comments:
(] Denial
Signature of County Treasurer Date
| For County Board of Equalization Use Only
I:l Approved If the County Board's determination is different from the County Treasurer’s recommendation, an explanation is required.
(] Denied

| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant to the laws of the State of Nebraska.

ySignature of County Board Member

Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue

96-253-2006 Rev. 3-2021 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 2-2020

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

Please retain a copy for your records.



__—

File with Your Application for Exemption FORM
County Treasurer from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Organizations 457
» Read instructions on reverse side.
Name of Organization Tax Year Value of Motor Vehicles
Prairie View Gardens 2024-2025
Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
Good Samaritan Society Prairie View Place Buffalo Nebraska
Street or Other Mailing Address Contact Name Phone Number
1705 Prairie View Place Angela Lore (308) 698-2301
City State Zip Code Email Address
Kearney NE 68845 |angela.lore@good-sam.com
Type of Ownership:

[ Agricultural and Horticultural Society [_] Educational [ religious Charitable [ ] Cemetery [] For-profit Nursing Facilities

Charitable Organizations: Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):
[ Agricultural and Horticultural Society [ Educational [] Religious Charitable ~ [_] Cemetery

Charitable and For-Profit Organizations, please answer the following: If No, give percentage of exempt use:
Are the motor vehicles used exclusively as indicated? (see instructions) m YES D NO %
For-profit Nursing/Assisting Living Facilities, please select the applicable box: What percentage of occupied beds have been provided to
[] Nursing Facility [[Iskilled Nursing Facility [[] Assisted-Living Facility medicaid beneficiaries over the most recent three-year period? %
Title of Officers, . .
Name Directors, or Parthers Address, City, State, Zip Code
See Attached

Description of the Motor Vehicles
¢ Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition
if Newly Purchase
Dodge 2019 Grand Caravan 2C7TWDGBG6KR728497

Give a detailed description of the use of the motor vehicle:

Transporting residents to and from medical appointments and activities.

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this exemption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.
| also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application.

. N N
sign \/{ WA o X O Wﬁ(f L0 Senior Administrative Assistant 12/5/2024
Authorized|Signature itle Date
here | g o) Sig it
I For County Treasurer Recommendation
MApproval Comments:
[] Denial
b Lunth X St L2 g2
Signature of County Treasurer Date
[ For County Board of Equalization Use Only |
|:| Approved If the County Board's determination is different from the County Treasurer's recommendation, an explanation is required.
[] Denied
| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant to the laws of the State of Nebraska.
’ Signature of County Board Member Date
Rev. 7-2024

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

Please retain a copy for your records.




Pl with Your Application for Exemption FORM

County Treasurer from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Organizations 4 57
» Read instructions on reverse side.
Name of Organization Tax Year Value of Motor Vehicles
Prairie View Gardens 2024-2025
Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
The Evangelical Lutheran Good Samaritan Society Buffalo Nebraska
Street or Other Mailing Address Contact Name Phone Number
1705 Prairie View Place Angela Lore (308) 698-2301
City State Zip Code Email Address
Kearney NE 68845 |angela.lore@good-sam.com

Type of Ownership:
[:] Agricultural and Horticultural Society D Educational D Religious Charitable |:| Cemetery [:] For-profit Nursing Facilities

Charitable Organizations: Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):
[ Agricultural and Horticultural Society [] Educational [] Religious Charitable  [_] Cemetery

Charitable and For-Profit Organizations, please answer the following: If No, give percentage of exempt use:
Are the motor vehicles used exclusively as indicated? (see instructions) m YES |:] NO %
For-profit Nursing/Assisting Living Facilities, please select the applicable box: What percentage of occupied beds have been provided to
[] Nursing Facility [Jskilled Nursing Facility [] Assisted-Living Facility medicaid beneficiaries over the most recent three-year period? %
Title of Officers, : .
Name Directors, or Partners Address, City, State, Zip Code
See Attached

Description of the Motor Vehicles
eAttach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Dafe of Acquisition
if Newly Purchase
Buck Dandy 2014 Flatbed Trailer 4DHUS1425ES030538

Give a detailed description of the use of the motor vehicle:

Transporting materials, supplies, and equipment needed to maintain and repair the facility on a daily basis. .

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this exemption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.
| also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application.
P

sign ( Ivae Oox %)C//LQ Senior Administrative Assistant  12/5/2024
here Authorize\af Signature * Title Date

| For County Treasurer Recommendation

MApproval Comments:

[] Denial
Signature of County Treasurer Date
| For County Board of Equalization Use Only ]
D Approved If the County Board’s determination is different from the County Treasurer’s recommendation, an explanation is required.
[] Denied
I declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant to the laws of the State of Nebraska.
' Signature of County Board Member Date
Rev. 7-2024

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

Please retain a copy for your records.




__—File with Your

Application for Exemption

FORM

County Treasurer from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Organizations 457
* Read instructions on reverse side.
Name of Organization Tax Year Value of Motor Vehicles
Prairie View Gardens 2024-2025
Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
The Evangelical Lutheran Good Samaritan Society Ravenna Buffalo Nebraska
Street or Other Mailing Address Contact Name Phone Number
1705 Prairie View Place Angela Lore (308) 698-2301
City State Zip Code Email Address
Kearney NE 68845 |angela.lore@good-sam.com
Type of Ownership:
[___] Agricultural and Horticultural Society I:I Educational E] Religious Charitable D Cemetery D For-profit Nursing Facilities

Charitable Organizations: Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):

[[] Agricultural and Horticultural Society [] Educational [] Religious Charitable ~ [_] Cemetery
Charitable and For-Profit Organizations, please answer the following: If No, give percentage of exempt use:
Are the motor vehicles used exclusively as indicated? (see instructions) m YES D NO %
For-profit Nursing/Assisting Living Facilities, please select the applicable box: What percentage of occupied beds have been provided to
[ Nursing Facility [CIskilled Nursing Facility [] Assisted-Living Facility medicaid beneficiaries over the most recent three-year period? %
Title of Officers, : :
Name Directors, or Parthers Address, City, State, Zip Code
See Attached
Description of the Motor Vehicles
¢Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.
Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition
if Newly Purchased
Chevrolet 2008 Silverado K1500 1GCEK14J28Z133553

Give a detailed description of the use of the motor vehicle:

Transporting materials, supplies, and equipment needed to maintain and repair the facility on a daily basis.

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this exemption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.
| also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application.

. /)
sign /L'LQ')'LQQ '\l{(‘]) Q Senior Administrative Assistant 12/5/2024
here Authorized Signature Title Date
I For County Treasurer Recommendation J
MApproval Comments:
[] Denial
Sty K W /2 9.0y
Signature of County Treasurer Date
[ For County Board of Equalization Use Only |
D Approved If the County Board's determination is different from the County Treasurer's recommendation, an explanation is required.
[] Denied
| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant to the laws of the State of Nebraska.
’ Signature of County Board Member Date
Rev. 7-2024

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

Please retain a copy for your records.




B —=

Nebraska Department of

REVENUE

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT

Application for Exemption

from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations
*To be filed with your county treasurer.
* Read instructions on reverse side.

FORM

457

Applicant's Name

RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska -1/10

Street or Other Mailing Address

Type of Ownership

E Nonprofit

County Corporation

PO Box 2288 Buffalo [ other (specity):
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated

Kearney NE 68848 NE

IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Code
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES
* Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or

Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,

if Newly Purchased
Dodge 2014 Grand Caravan 2C7TWDGBGBER319597 YCX 950
Chevy 2014 G2500 1GAWGRFA2E 1202648 YCX 962
Dodge 2018 Caravan 2C4RDGBG6JR363392 YCX 932
Dodge 2018 Caravan 2C4RDGBGXJR363394 YCX 934
Ford 2014 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS6EDA60565 YCX 965

Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle: Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
D Agricultural/Horticultural D Educational |:\ Religious |z] Charitable D Cemetery aslindiated?

Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist:

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public

Transportation.

X ves

%

[Ino

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate

in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

o2

sign [ hau— (mq:mu
here Authorized Signature Title [/ Date

FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION

MAPPROVAL

[] DISAPPROVAL

COMMENTS:

Lrnps KK [t

L P29

Signature of County Treasurer Date
| FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY ]
[] APPROVAL COMMENTS:
(] DISAPPROVAL
} Authorized Signature Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.



B ——=

Nebraska Department of

REVENUE

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT

Application for Exemption

from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations
*To be filed with your county treasurer.

*» Read instructions on reverse side.

FORM

457

Applicant's Name

RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska - 2/10

Type of Ownership

[X] Nonprofit

Street or Other Mailing Address County Corporation
PO Box 2288 Buffalo D Other (specify):
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated
Kearney NE 68848 NE
IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Code
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES
e Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,
if Newly Purchased
Ford 2014 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS8EDA60566 YCX 966
Chevy 2008 Uplander 1GNDV23128D200151 YCY 009
Ford 2016 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS5GDC51431 YCX 953
Chrysler 2022 Voyager LX 2C4RC1CGBNR118385 YCY 020
Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle: Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
[] Agricultural/Horticultural [:l Educational D Religious [X] Charitable [:[ Cemetery %5 Indicated?

Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist:

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public
Transportation.

X YES NO
2N

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

%

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate
in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

sign

YA

W

/222“2¢

here ' Authorized Signature

Title

Date

FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION

] APPROVAL

[] bISAPPROVAL

COMMENTS:

} Signature of County Treasurer

Date
l FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY
D APPROVAL COMMENTS:
[___] DISAPPROVAL
’ Authorized Signature Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.



= H L »
- Application for Exemption FORM
REVENUE from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations
*To be filed with your county treasurer. 457
* Read instructions on reverse side.

Applicant's Name Type of Ownership
RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska - 3/10 Nonprofi
Street or Other Mailing Address County = Corporation

PO Box 2288 Buffalo [ other (specify):
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated

Kearney NE 68848 NE

IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Code
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES
e Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,
if Newly Purchased
Ford 2021 Cutaway 1FDFE4FN2MDC10857 YCY 001
Ford 2010 Cutaway 1FDFE4FSOADA46526 YCX 969
Ford 2016 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS7GDC51432 YCX 954
Ford 2017 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS9HDC78665 YCX 979
Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle: Arg the motor vehicles used exclusively
D Agricultural/Horticultural D Educational D Religious [Z] Charitable D Cemetery astindlogiady

Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist: YES D NO

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public

| If No, give percentage of exempt use:
Transportation.

%

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate
in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

sion (i (s [Pt 222
here Authorized Signature Title Date
L FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION 4]

] APPROVAL COMMENTS:

] DISAPPROVAL

} Signature of County Treasurer Date
| FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY |
[] APPROVAL COMMENTS:
[] DISAPPROVAL
}Authorized Signature Date
Nebraska Department of Revenue Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stal. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.



= — i i i

mska Department of Appllcatlon for Exemptlon FORM

REVENUE from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations
*To be filed with your county treasurer. 457

» Read instructions on reverse side.
Applicant's Name Type of Ownership

RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska - 4/10 ] Nonprofit
Street or Other Mailing Address County Corporation

PO Box 2288 Buffalo [:] Other (specify):
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated .

Kearney NE 68848 NE —

IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Cade
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES
¢ Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or

Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,
if Newly Purchased

Ford 2010 Cutaway 1FDFE4FSOADAG2984 YCX 976
Ford 2010 Expedition 1FMJU1G51AEB71291 YCX 999
Ford 2010 Expedition 1FMJU1G57AEB68931 YCY 000
Dodge 2010 Grand Caravan 2D4RN4DE8AR318982 YCY 007
Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle: Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
[:l Agricultural/Horticultural [:I Educational [:I Religious [Z] Charitable [___:] Cemetery ag indicated?
Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist: @ YES D NO

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public
Transportation.

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

%

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate
in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

sign Uy Whaw ™ [luitew /Z-2-24
here Authorized Signature Title Date
l FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION I

] APPROVAL COMMENTS:

[] DISAPPROVAL

’ Signature of County Treasurer Date
L FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY
[J APPROVAL COMMENTS:
[] DISAPPROVAL
} Authorized Signature Date
Nebraska Department of Revenue Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.



= — i i i
- Application for Exemption FORM
REVENUE from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations
+To be filed with your county treasurer, 4 57
* Read instructions on reverse side.

Applicant's Name Type of Ownership
RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska - 5/10 ] Nonprofit
Street or Other Mailing Address County Corporation

PO Box 2288 Buffalo [ other (specity)
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated

Kearney NE 68848 NE

IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Code
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES
e Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,

if Newly Purchased
Dodge 2010 Grand Caravan 2D4RN4DEXAR318983 YCY 008
Chevy 2012 Crew Cab 3GCPKSEA6CG269402 YCX 992
Ford 2016 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS6GDC51437 YCY 955
Dodge 2010 Grand Caravan 2D4RN4DE4AR318977 YCY 006
Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle: Are the motor vehicles used exclusively

[:l Agricultural/Horticultural D Educational D Religious [Z] Charitable D Cemetery & Indleated?

Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist: E YES D NO

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public

i If No, give percentage of exempt use:
Transportation.

%

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate
in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

sign (e P tc 12-27
here Authorized Signature Title Date
L FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION 4’

[] APPROVAL COMMENTS:

[] DISAPPROVAL

} Signature of County Treasurer Date
L FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY
[] APPROVAL COMMENTS:
[] DISAPPROVAL
}Tmhorized Signature Date
Nebraska Department of Revenue Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stal. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3, 185, and 60-3,189

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.



‘/\/Z_——

Nebraska Department of

REVENUE

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT

Application for Exemption
from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations

FORM

457

*To be filed with your county treasurer.
* Read instructions on reverse side.

Applicant's Name

RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska - 6/10 - City of Ravenna

Type of Ownership

[X] Nonprofit

Street or Other Mailing Address County Corporation

PO Box 2288 Buffalo [] other (specity):
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated

Kearney NE 68848 NE

IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Code
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES
* Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or

Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,

if Newly Purchased
Dodge (City of Ravenna) 2014 Caravan 2C7TWDGBG5ER 199256 YCX 938
Chevy (City of Ravenna) 2008 Uplander 1GNDV23158D200760 YCY 017
Dodge (City of Ravenna) 2018 Caravan 2C4RDGBG8JR363393 YCX 933

Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle: Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
D Agricultural/Horticultural [:I Educational [:J Religious [Zl Charitable D Cemetery aslindlicatad?

Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist:

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public

Transportation.

X ves [Ino

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

%

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate
in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

sign Y Mz /2w |2 A2
here ’ Authorized Signature M Title Date

L FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION l
[] APPROVAL COMMENTS:

[] DISAPPROVAL

’ Signature of County Treasurer

Date
[ FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY ]
[ APPROVAL COMMENTS:
[[] DISAPPROVAL
} Authorized Signature Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stal. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.




=

Nebraska Department of

REVENUE

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT

Application for Exemption

from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations

*To be filed with your county treasurer.
* Read instructions on reverse side.

FORM

457

Applicant's Name

RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska 8/10

Type of Ownership

[X] Nonprofit

Street or Other Mailing Address County Corporation
PO Box 2288 Buffalo [] other (specity):
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated
Kearney NE 68848 NE
IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Code
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES

¢ Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or

Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,

if Newly Purchased
Ford 2017 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS2HDC78667 YCX 951
Ford 2017 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS6HDC78669 YCX 952
Ford 2017 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS1HDC78661 YCX 957
Ford 2017 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS4HDC78654 YCX 977
Ford 2017 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FS3HDC78662 YCX 978

Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle:
D Agricultural/Horticultural

[:| Educational

] Religious [X] charitable

Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist:

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public

Transportation.

D Cemetery

X Yes

Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
as indicated?

[(Ino

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

%

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate
in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

sign

/17 Lo

Dl

e

he re "Tuthorized Signafure

Title

Date

FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION

] APPROVAL

[] DISAPPROVAL

COMMENTS:

’ Signature of County Treasurer

Date
| FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY J
] APPROVAL COMMENTS:
[] bISAPPROVAL
’ Authorized Signature Date

Nebraska Department of Revenue

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.



mska Department of Appllcatlon for Exemptlon FORM
REVENUE from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Nonprofit Organizations

*To be filed with your county treasurer. 457
* Read instructions on reverse side.

Applicant's Name Type of Ownership
RYDE Transit - Community Action Partnership of Mid-Nebraska 9/10 %] Nonprofit
Street or Other Mailing Address County Corporation

PO Box 2288 Buffalo ] other (speciy):
City State Zip Code State Where Incorporated

Kearney NE 68848 NE

IDENTIFY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR PARTNERS OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

Title Name, Address, City, State, Zip Code
President Roebuck, Barb; 120 West 11th Street North Platte, NE 69101
Vice President Myron Kouba, 1015 13th Street Kearney, NE 68845
Secretary Bantam, Jennifer; 310 Park Avenue, Curtis, NE 69025

DESCRIPTION OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES
*Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Registration Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition,
if Newly Purchased
Chevrolet 2017 Express Van 1GAZGLFG3H1243695 YCX 980
Ford 2022 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FN5NDC37729 YCX 944
Ford 2021 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FN5MDC10903 YCX 981
Ford 2021 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FN7MDC10904 YCX 942
Ford 2021 E450 Cutaway 1FDFE4FNOMDC10906 YCX 943
Exempt Uses of Motor Vehicle: Are the motor vehicles used exclusively
D Agricultural/Horticultural [] Educational D Religious [z Charitable D Cemetery 46 Indleaten?
Give detailed description of use, including an explanation if multiple use classifications exist: YES D NO

This vehicle will be used by a private, non-profit human service organization for Public

i If No, give percentage of exempt use:
Transportation.

%

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this application and that it is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, complete, and correct. |
also declare that | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application, and that the organization owning the above-listed property does not discriminate
in membership or employment based on race, color, or national origin.

sign i b heo i (PP 024

here Authorized Signature Title Date

] FOR COUNTY TREASURER RECOMMENDATION ]

[C] APPROVAL COMMENTS:

(] DISAPPROVAL

FSignalure of County Treasurer Date
| FOR COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION USE ONLY |
[C] APPROVAL COMMENTS:
[] bISAPPROVAL
}Authorized Signature Date
Nebraska Department of Revenue Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

96-253-2006 Rev. 8-2011 Supersedes 96-253-2006 Rev. 5-2009
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.



File with Your
County Treasurer

Application for Exemption FORM
from Motor Vehicle Taxes by Qualifying Organizations 457

* Read instructions on reverse side.

Name of Organization Tax Year Value of Motor Vehicles
Sonshine World 2025 $70,000
Name of Owner of Property County Name State Where Incorporated
Sonshine World Buffalo Nelora skt
Street or Other Mailing Address Contact Name Phone Number
2715 W 39 St Roearvie Mikchel | (0%) 284~13%]
City State Zip Code Email Address
KeaVVPﬁ\{ NE (BB Yaeanrvp @ mynew li fechuvch. covin

Type of Ownership:

|:] Agricultural and Horticultural Society [_] Educational D Religious m Charitable [] cemetery [] Forprofit Nursing Facilities

Charitable Organizations: Motor Vehicle described above is used in the following exempt category (please mark the applicable boxes):
[] Agricultural and Horticultural Society m Educational m Religious ]X[ Charitable [ ] Cemetery

Charitable and For-Profit Organizations, please answer the following:

If No, give percentage of exempt use:

Are the motor vehicles used exclusively as indicated? (see instructions) YES |:] NO %o
For-profit Nursing/Assisting Living Facilities, please select the applicable box: What percentage of occupied beds have been provided to
[] Nursing Facility [Jskilled Nursing Facility [[] Assisted-Living Facility medicaid beneficiaries over the most recent three-year period? %
Title of Officers, " '
Name Directors, or Parthers Address, City, State, Zip Code
Jef€ Bakenr President 2004 W UZad Bt Kearney NE (3%H5

C/ilfm\\{/ Blauvel t

Secvc’mr\!//w& €016 W Bt St Kearndy Ne= 6F845

Description of the Motor Vehicles
Attach an additional sheet, if necessary.

Re?istratlon Date or
Motor Vehicle Make Model Year Body Type Vehicle ID Number Date of Acquisition
if Newly Purchase:
Ford 2010 Econsline Van E350 | | FBSSDBLAADASTES| Jaymary 2975
Brd 2012 £ conoline \Jam \FB 55383 DDA 9B 147 January 2025
Ford 2019 Trans it Wa_(o)\om \FRAXICEXEKBIOI3 | January 2625

Give a detailed description of the use of the motor vehicle:

Nehictes used 1o transport children Lrom Hru_obu{c.are ceniter 13 school, achvitics and Feld trips
ovganized oy Hhe dagcare cemter.

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined this exemption application and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is correct and complete.
t | am duly authorized to sign this exemption application.

| also declare
sign __———

S ﬁ/i;_// FZssivirs< /2~1/~2Y

here > Auitiorized Signafure/

Title Date

For County Treasurer Recommendation

L
MApproval

Comments:
[ Denial
<
qty S/ s oy
Signature of County Treasurer Date
For County Board of Equalization Use Only j

D Approved It the County Board's determination is different from the County Treasurer’s recommendation, an explanation is required.
[] Denied
| declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the determination made by the County Board
of Equalization is correct pursuant to the laws of the State of Nebraska.
b Signature of County Board Member Date
Rev. 7-2024

Authorized by Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 77-202(1)(c) and (d), and 60-3,185, and 60-3,189

Please retain a copy for your records.



	1. Minutes December 10, 2024
	2. Employee Recognitions December 2024
	4. Payroll claims December 13 2024
	5. Board Pre-Approval Dec Claims
	6. November 2024 R.Y.D.E. Report
	8. Pledge Collateral add Bruning Bank
	BOE 1a. Faith United Methodist
	BOE 1b. First United Methodist
	BOE 1c. Great Plains Annual Conference of The United Methodist Church
	BOE 1d. Mt Carmel
	BOE 1e. Prairie View Gardens
	BOE 1f. RYDE
	BOE 1g. Sonshine World

